
Sequoia Union Board of Trustees Regular Board Meeting
May 13, 2021 at 6:00 p.m.

A regular meeting of the Board of the Sequoia Union Elementary School will be held at 23958 Avenue 324,

Lemon Cove, CA. Please note those in attendance will need to follow physical distancing and wear a

mask.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the

Board meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board meeting, or to otherwise

participate at Board meetings, please contact the school office at (559) 564-2106 for assistance.

Notification at least 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements

to ensure accessibility to the Board meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or

services.

Documents provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda

will be made available for public inspection in the District office located at 23958 Ave. 324, Lemon Cove,

California during normal business hours and on the website at https://www.sequoiaunion.org/

1. CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 pm

2. FLAG SALUTE

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

4. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Board Policy #9323 allows each individual speaker three minutes for public comment. The public

may choose to address the board on any non agenda item at this time, or on an agendized item at

this time or at the time of the items discussion. Before making a comment, please gain recognition

from the Chair and direct your comments through the Chair. Due to COVID-19, if you wish to

submit a comment virtually you may do so online at https://bit.ly/SUpubliccomment. Comments

must be submitted one hour prior to the scheduled meeting opening to ensure they will be read.

The same requirements relating to the three minute limit apply to written comments also.

Comments submitted after the opening of the meeting, but before adjournment will be recorded in

the minutes.

5. PUBLIC HEARING

5.1 Sequoia Elementary Charter School Renewal Petition

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZcltiOlPZn9GZD9fHQY38J6CutLDeJ5h/view?usp=sharing


6. DISCUSSION & REPORTS

6.1 Superintendent Report

6.2 School Site Council Report

6.3 Parent Guild Report

6.4 Expanded Learning Opportunities School Report

6.5 LCAP Committee Report

6.6 Personnel Report

6.7 New Board Policy 4033 (a-d) - Lactation Accommodation - 2nd Read

6.8 Report on New Bus Purchase with Quotes and Payment Options

6.9 Business Report

7. CONSENT ITEMS

7.1 Attendance Report - Charter

7.2 Attendance Report - District

7.3 Budget Report Charter

7.4 Budget Report District

7.5 Cafeteria Report

7.6 Payroll Report

7.7 Vendor Payments Report

7.8 Special Board Meeting Minutes of 3/25/2021

7.9 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of 4/15/2021

7.10 Approve Consent Items 7.1 - 7.9

8. ACTION ITEMS

8.1 Approve Keller-Wegley SUESD Reimbursement Claim #12

8.2 Approve the School Innovations and Achievement Renewal Contract

8.3 Approve District Technology Items to be deemed obsolete

8.4 Approve the TCOE Library and Multi Media Center AgencyAgreement

8.5 Approve the Curriculum and Associates iReady Renewal

8.6 Approve the Renaissance Subscription Renewal

8.7 Approve Budget Revision Report

8.8 Approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Charter

School

8.9 Approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia E.S.D.

8.10 Approve District Instructional Calendar for 2021-2022

8.11 Approve New Administrative Assistant Job Description



8.12 Approve New Administrative Assistant Salary Schedule

8.13 Approve LVN Job Description

8.14 Approve LVN Salary Schedule

8.15 Approve Interdistrict Transfer Requests (In)

8.16 Approve Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Out)

9. ORGANIZATIONAL BUSINESS

9.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss in Future Meetings

10. CLOSED SESSION

10.1 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957.6: CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR

AGENCY DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE: SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL: Employee

Organization: S.E.T.A.

10.2 GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957: PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE

EVALUATION: Title - Superintendent-Principal

11. ADJOURNMENT























































































































































































































































































































































Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.1 Superintendent Report 



Mr. Ken Horn
Superintendent/Principal

Superintendent’s Report:

We continue to have new families moving into our community and we have been getting students back a
little at a time over the past few weeks since that last board meeting. The CDC’s new guidelines that
allow schools to place students no closer than “3 feet” has helped us to add these students to on-campus
learning and not have to put them on Distance Learning.

By the time the Board Packet goes out, we will have completed multiple subject teaching interviews for
the positions we have open. I will verbally report out if we were able to choose candidates and make a
confirmation of jobs accepted. The ad for the Student Success Center teacher has not closed yet. I will
report out an update on filling that position at the Special Meeting on May 25th.

We celebrated Teacher Appreciation week by having pastry items each day and a fruit bowl at the end of
the week. On Wednesday at our All Staff Professional Learning Community, we held a luncheon to
celebrate our appreciation for our Teachers. We followed up the luncheon with a review of the Sequoia
Union Charter School Petition and our Teachers and Classified Staff signed a document at the end of the
presentation to show their full support of the renewal of our Charter. The PTC also provided bakery items
on Friday in the Staff lounge.

Teachers and support staff have been preparing for Summer School and I have a separate report from our
Summer School Administrator, Heather Burkhart, later in the Board Meeting.

The Teachers and our Testing Coordinator, Jenna Holly, have been preparing for CAASPP testing, which
begins the week of May 17th.

Betty Rossi is finishing up ELPAC testing this month.

The staff is planning for a fun Water Day on Thursday, June 3rd. We will continue to provide separate
play areas for each water event, just like we keep classes separate at recess.

Kindergarten graduation ceremonies will be on Wednesday, June 2nd in the gym.

The 8th grade graduation is Thursday, June 3rd. The graduation will take place in the gym at 6 pm and
parents and family members will be physically distanced.

Ken Horn
Superintendent-Principal

Small School, Big Heart

23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260 PHONE: 559-564-2106 LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.2 School Site Council Report 



 

 

 

School Site Council Report 
May 4, 2021 

 

The School Site Council met on Tuesday, May 4, 2021 in Room 13. Mr. Horn had already 

sent out the Sequoia Union Charter School Renewal Petition to the S.S.C. members to review 

prior to the meeting. He reviewed each Section of the Petition and answered questions. He 

also reviewed each Appendix and answered questions. The School Site Council voted 

unanimously to support the Board renewing the Sequoia Union Charter School for five 

additional years.  

 

Mr. Horn also reviewed both the Charter School’s Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant 

Plan, and the Elementary School’s E.L.O. Grant Plan. On separate motions, the S.S.C. 

approved each plan. 

 

At the next meeting of the S.S.C. on June 1st, they will review and approve the LCAP. 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.3 Parent Guild Report 



 
 
 
November 5, 2020 
 
 
Parents guild is super happy to be back at school.  Even if it is a couple days a week, we love the 
happy faces that each child has as they approach the school. 
 
We are happy to let you know some of the things that we have accomplished during these last 
couple months.  
 

• Basketball back boards and hoops have been purchased, delivered and installed on the 
elementary basketball courts.  We are very thankful to the jog-a-thon donors that helped 
to make that happen.   

 
• Back packs filled with supplies were donated to teachers that had students in need.  Our 

parents wanted to make sure that every student had the supplies needed to start their 
school year on campus.  
 

• In preparation for Thanksgiving, we are beginning to prepare for our Thanksgiving 
dinner drive.  A sign-up genius will be going out soon to sign up for items to donate to 
our Thanksgiving dinners.  These dinners will be delivered to families the week of 
Thanksgiving. 
 

Because we haven’t been back at school and unable to hold meetings, we have been unable to 
hold elections.  As of right now our board remains the same  

 
Joey Howell –President 
Heather Blevins – Vice President 
Trine Krueger – Secretary 
Stephanie Amaral – PTC Treasurer 
Jen Gowett – Sports Booster Treasurer 

 
 
 
~ Joey Howell, Parents Guild President 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.4 Expanded Learning Opportunities School Report 



Summer School 2021
At a Glance 

Dates: June 8th-24th

Days: 11 Days 
School will be in sessions 
Monday-Thursday

Time: 8:00-11:30 am

Classes: 1 class per grade 
level up to 15 students

Instructional 
Strategies: Teachers will 
focus on making summer 
school fun & engaging so 
students want to come to 
school. 

Standards: Teachers will 
focus on foundational 
reading, writing, and 
comprehension skills in 
Language Arts. Numbers and 
Operations will be the focus 
in mathematics.

Curriculum: Teachers will 
be pulling from a variety of 
sources to provide a 
curriculum that meets 
students on their levels with 
the goal of filling in learning 
gaps.

SUMMER SCHOOL PLANS
In true Sequoia Union fashion, staff members 
stepped up to make summer school possible for our 
students with out having to hire outside of the 
Sequoia Union School District. There will be one 

class of students per grade-level. Several 
teachers are going to make teaching 
summer school a team effort. Mrs. Hope 
Wagner is going to be making bag lunches 
for students to take home. Teachers met 
to determine students in the most need of 
extended learning and sent permission 
slips home with those students on April 
29th. As students decline their invitation 
to summer school more invitations are 
being sent home with additional students. 
Teachers will be working hard to 
differentiate instruction and help students 
with the greatest need close specific 
learning gaps.  

PROJECTED 

80-120 
Students

Summer School Staff 
❖ K: Miss Stanley 
❖ 1: Mr. Castillo  
❖ 2: Mrs. Wilson 
❖ 3: Miss O’Brien 
❖ 4: Miss Peck  
❖ 5: Miss Zerlang & Mrs. Medina  
❖ 6: Mrs. Higareda & Mrs. Rey 
❖ 7: Mrs. Karjala & Mrs. Ridenour 
❖ Bus: Ms. Ranae Wagner 
❖ Cafeteria: Mrs. Hope Wagner 
❖ Classified:  

Mrs. Stewart, Mrs. Ragsdale, & Ms. Ranae 
❖ Office: Mrs. Rader & Miss West 
❖ Admin: Mrs. Burkhart

K-2 3-5 6-7

School Starts 8:00 AM

Recess

10:00-10:10 10:15–10:25 10:25–10:35

Grade-levels will remain separated into different play areas that will 
rotate every 2 days to different locations.

Dismissal/
Lunch Pick-Up 11:25 11:30 11:30



Mr. Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal    

    
   

    
    

     
    

     

 
DISCUSSION & REPORTS  
 
6.5 LCAP Committee Report 



 

 

 

LCAP Committee Report 
May 13, 2021 

 

During the month of April, the LCAP Committee completed their work in creating the goals 

for the LCAP and the breakout actions.  

 

LCAP Coordinator, Ms. Holly, is now working with District Business Manager, Diana 

Hernandez, on listing out the budget for each line item and the funding sources over the three 

years. In year one for instance, some of the actions will be paid for out of the Expanded 

Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant, or out of the Elementary and Secondary School 

Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) grants, or a combination of both. Then in year 2 and in 

year 3, those actions will be paid for out of the LCAP. 

 

We are on schedule to complete the LCAP Draft in a few days and it will be presented to the 

Board at the Special Board Meeting on Tuesday, May 25th. The Public Hearing for the LCAP 

will be at the Regular Board Meeting on Thursday, June 10th. The Board will be asked to 

adopt the LCAP at the Special Board Meeting on Thursday, June 24th.  



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.6 Personnel Report 



 

 

 

Personnel Report 
May 13, 2021 

 

The new temporary teacher positions have been advertised on Edjoin.org, as has the Student 

Success Center teacher position. We have had a large pool of applicants apply. The 

Committee met on Monday, May 10th to do interviews for the open grade level positions. 

Interviews for the Student Success Center teaching position will take place on Monday, May 

17th. I will have a complete Personnel Report for the Board at the Special Board Meeting on 

Tuesday, May 25th.  

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

DISCUSSION & REPORTS  

 

6.7 New Board Policy 4033(a-d)- Lactation Accommodation- 2nd Read 



 

CSBA Sample  

Board Policy  

  

   

All Personnel  BP  4033(a)  
       

LACTATION ACCOMMODATION       

 

  

The Governing Board recognizes the immediate and long-term health advantages of 

breastfeeding for infants and mothers and desires to provide a supportive environment for any 

district employee to express milk for her infant child upon her return to work following the 

birth of the child. The Board prohibits discrimination, harassment, and/or retaliation against 

any district employee who chooses to express breast milk for her infant child while at work.  
  
(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)  

(cf. 4031 - Complaints Concerning Discrimination in Employment)  

  

The district shall provide a reasonable amount of break time to accommodate an employee each 

time she has a need to express breast milk for her infant child. (Labor Code 1030)    
  

BP 4033(b)  

To the extent possible, such break time shall run concurrently with the break time already 

provided to the employee. Any additional break time used by a non-exempt employee for this 

purpose shall be unpaid.  (Labor Code 1030; 29 USC 207)   
  

The employee shall be provided a private location, other than a restroom, which is in close 

proximity to her work area and meets the requirements of Labor Code 1031 and 29 USC 207, 

as applicable.  
  

Employees are encouraged to notify their supervisor or other appropriate personnel in advance 

of their intent to make use of the accommodations offered for employees who are nursing 

mothers. As needed, the supervisor shall work with the employee to address arrangements and 

scheduling in order to ensure that the employees' essential job duties are covered during the 

break time.  
  

Lactation accommodations may be denied only in limited circumstances in accordance with 

law.  (Labor Code 1032; 29 USC 207)  

     BP 4033(c)  

  
  



  
    
     

LACTATION ACCOMMODATION  (continued)  

Before an employee's supervisor makes a determination to deny lactation accommodations, 

he/she shall consult the Superintendent or designee. In any case in which lactation 

accommodations are denied, the Superintendent or designee shall document the options that 

were considered and the reasons for denying the accommodations.  
  
  
  

     BP 4033(d)  

  
Legal Reference:  

EDUCATION CODE  

200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex  

CIVIL CODE  

43.3  Right of mothers to breastfeed in any public or private location  

GOVERNMENT CODE  

12940 Discriminatory employment practices  

12945 Discrimination based on pregnancy, childbirth, or related medical conditions  

LABOR CODE  

1030-1033  Lactation accommodation  

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2  

7291.2-7291.16  Sex discrimination; pregnancy and related medical conditions  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29  

207  Fair Labor Standards Act; lactation accommodation  

FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING COMMISSION DECISIONS  

Department of Fair Employment and Housing v. Acosta Tacos (Chavez),FEHC Precedential Decision 

09-03P, 2009  

  
Management Resources:  

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS  

Rest Periods/Lactation Accommodation, Frequently Asked Questions  

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH PUBLICATIONS  

Minimum Requirements of the California Lactation Accommodation Law  

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS  

Lactation Support Program Toolkit  

FEDERAL REGISTER  

Reasonable Break Time for Nursing Mothers, December 21, 2010, Vol. 75, No. 244, pages 8007380079  

OFFICE OF THE SURGEON GENERAL PUBLICATIONS  

The Surgeon General’s Call to Action to Support Breastfeeding, 2011  

HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES ADMINISTRATION PUBLICATIONS  

The Business Case for Breastfeeding: Steps for Creating a Breastfeeding Friendly Worksite, Toolkit, 

2008  

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, WAGE AND HOUR DIVISION, PUBLICATIONS  

Fact Sheet #3: Break Time for Nursing Mothers under the FLSA, rev. December 2010 WEB 

SITES  

California Department of Industrial Relations, Division of Labor and Standards Enforcement:  

http://www.dir.ca.gov/dlse  

California Department of Public Health:  http://www.cdph.ca.gov  

California Women, Infants and Children: http://www.wicworks.ca.gov  

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention:  http://www.cdc.gov  

Health Resources and Services Administration: http://www.hrsa.gov  

Office of the Surgeon General:  http://www.surgeongeneral.gov  



  
    
     

LACTATION ACCOMMODATION  (continued)  
U.S. Department of Labor, Wage and Hour Division, Break Time for Nursing Mothers:   

http://www.dol.gov/whd/nursingmothers  

  
   
  
Policy Reference UPDATE Service  
Copyright 2011 by California School Boards Association, West Sacramento, California 95691 
All rights reserved.  



Mr. Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal 

   
    

   
    

    
     
    

     

 
DISCUSSION & REPORTS 
 
6.8 Report on New Bus Purchase with Quotes and Payment Options 





























Mr. Ken Horn 
Superintendent/Principal 

   
    

   
    

    
     
    

     

 
DISCUSSION & REPORTS  
 
6.9 Business Report 



Business 
Department
Diana Hernandez

May 13, 2021



Agenda

Attendance Report 

Cafeteria Report

Vendor Payments 

Payroll

Budget Report 

Bank Account Reconciliation Balances

The Road Ahead

Questions



Attendance 
Report 

03/15/2021- 04/09/2021
10 School Days

Adopted Budget

District 33

Charter 316

Current +/-

23 -10

323 -7

Grade Carry Forward Gain Loss ADA
0 43 1 0 35.5
1 31 0 0 30.4
2 35 2 1 36.3
3 43 0 1 41.8
4 35 0 0 34.7
5 39 0 0 37.3
6 49 0 0 48.8
7 38 0 0 35.3
8 23 0 1 20

Charter Total 300.1
District Total 23
Combined 323.1



Comparison Attendance Report

325.63

324

325.34

324.52

323.1

321.5

322

322.5

323

323.5

324

324.5

325

325.5

326

December January February March April

Charter/District Combined



Cafeteria Report

Expended 80.61% of Total Budget



Vendor Payments

04/08/2021 $111,608.08

04/15/2021 $10,076.11

04/29/2021 $25,562.76

Total $147,246.95



April Payroll 

Certificated
67%

Classified
33% Certificated $123,168.40

 Classified     $59,861.33



Budget Report



$1,278,311.08

$766,406.95 $13,023.95

Revenues Expenditures Encumbrences

63.97% Total Expenditures Year To Date

Received 93.53 % of Projected Revenues

District Budget Report
As Of April 30, 2021



$3,154,377.00$2,493,420.98

$70,158.20

Revenues

Expenditures

Encumbrances

Received 55.81% of Projected Budget

74.01% Total Expenditures Year To Date

Charter Budget Report
As Of April 30, 2021



Bank Reconciliation Balances

Revolving Account
$2,633.80

Clearing Account
$192.85

Cafeteria Account
$2,457.46

Student Body Account
$15,662.84



The Road Ahead

• Training w/Elaine
• Friday May 14, 2021
• Saturday May 15, 2021

• May Revision Workshop
• Thursday May 20, 2021

• Proposed Budget Adoption 
• June 24, 2021 



Questions



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.1 Attendance Report- Charter 





Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.2 Attendance Report - District 





Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.3 Budget Report Charter 



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid  Charters - Current Year

 769,321.28  65.50  34.49011-00000-0-00000-00000-80111-0   2,230,407.00  1,461,085.72  1,461,085.72  0.00 

TOTAL:  769,321.28  65.51  34.4980111  2,230,407.00  1,461,085.72  1,461,085.72  0.00 

Education Protection Account - Charter Schools

 14,964.00  76.00  24.00011-14000-0-00000-00000-80121-0   62,356.00  47,392.00  47,392.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  14,964.00  76.00  24.0080121  62,356.00  47,392.00  47,392.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid Charters - Prior Years

 552.72  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-00000-80191-0   0.00 (552.72) (552.72)  0.00 

TOTAL:  552.72  0.00  0.0080191  0.00 (552.72) (552.72)  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

 492,587.00  0.00  100.00011-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0   492,587.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  492,587.00  0.00  100.0080960  492,587.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

 53,814.00  26.00  74.02011-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   72,704.00  18,890.00  18,890.00  0.00 

 28,244.00  35.20  64.78011-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   43,597.00  15,353.00  15,353.00  0.00 

 7,590.00  25.00  75.00011-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   10,120.00  2,530.00  2,530.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   125,314.00  125,314.00  125,314.00  0.00 

 10,251.60  65.60  34.38011-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   29,822.00  19,570.40  19,570.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  99,899.60  64.52  35.4882900  281,557.00  181,657.40  181,657.40  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085500  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 9,328.62  80.80  19.17011-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   48,654.00  39,325.38  39,325.38  0.00 

 7,421.58  49.30  50.74011-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   14,628.00  7,206.42  7,206.42  0.00 

TOTAL:  16,750.20  73.53  26.4785600  63,282.00  46,531.80  46,531.80  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   24,188.00  24,188.00  24,188.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0085900  24,188.00  24,188.00  24,188.00  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

1



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086620  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(280,988.50) 0.00  100.00011-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (280,988.50)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 158,248.00  0.00  100.00011-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   158,248.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 76,700.00  0.00  100.00011-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   76,700.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-14000-0-00000-00000-89800-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,506.50  0.00  100.00011-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   8,506.50  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 37,534.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0   37,534.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  1,394,074.80  55.81  44.19 3,154,377.00  1,760,302.20  1,760,302.20  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  44.19 1,394,074.80  0.00  55.81 1,760,302.20  1,760,302.20  3,154,377.00 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 195,229.68  80.80  19.21011-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,016,445.71  821,216.03  821,216.03  0.00 

 13,844.06  7.50  92.47011-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   14,972.00  1,127.94  1,127.94  0.00 

 8,948.60  88.10  11.86011-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   75,455.23  66,506.63  66,506.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,768.24  81.80  18.18011-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   9,725.32  7,957.08  7,957.08  0.00 

TOTAL:  219,790.58  80.32  19.6811000  1,116,598.26  896,807.68  896,807.68  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 4,868.75  51.30  48.69011-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   10,000.00  5,131.25  5,131.25  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,868.75  51.31  48.6911002  10,000.00  5,131.25  5,131.25  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

 8,589.70  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   51,538.20  42,948.50  42,948.50  0.00 

 15,952.30  53.60  46.43011-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0   34,358.80  18,406.50  18,406.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  24,542.00  71.43  28.5713000  85,897.00  61,355.00  61,355.00  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 25,386.25  32.20  67.83011-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   37,429.00  12,042.75  12,042.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,386.25  32.17  67.8319000  37,429.00  12,042.75  12,042.75  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  274,587.58  78.03  21.97 1,249,924.26  975,336.68  975,336.68  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 16,642.48  77.00  22.98011-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   72,424.44  55,781.96  55,781.96  0.00 

2



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 2,818.59  84.30  15.68011-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   17,970.56  15,151.97  15,151.97  0.00 

 9,584.05  81.90  18.06011-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   53,074.05  43,490.00  43,490.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  29,045.12  79.76  20.2421000  143,469.05  114,423.93  114,423.93  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 32,204.63  57.30  42.73011-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   75,363.00  43,158.37  43,158.37  0.00 

 20,469.59  73.70  26.27011-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   77,916.72  57,447.13  57,447.13  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,336.83  80.40  19.59011-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   22,143.22  17,806.39  17,806.39  0.00 

 1,276.46  83.20  16.83011-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   7,585.00  6,308.54  6,308.54  0.00 

 26,016.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0   26,016.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  84,303.51  59.67  40.3322000  209,023.94  124,720.43  124,720.43  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 10,747.64  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   64,485.83  53,738.19  53,738.19  0.00 

(2,807.04) 168.10  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   4,119.00  6,926.04  6,926.04  0.00 

TOTAL:  7,940.60  88.43  11.5723000  68,604.83  60,664.23  60,664.23  0.00 

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 6,191.12  69.80  30.19011-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   20,503.92  14,312.80  14,312.80  0.00 

 18,156.22  47.80  52.17011-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   34,799.00  16,642.78  16,642.78  0.00 

 3,877.46  63.20  36.78011-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   10,540.96  6,663.50  6,663.50  0.00 

(1,504.83) 288.10  0.00011-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   800.00  2,304.83  2,304.83  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-24000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  26,719.97  59.91  40.0924000  66,643.88  39,923.91  39,923.91  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 19,517.49  58.50  41.55011-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   46,977.30  27,459.81  27,459.81  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-11100-27000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,021.17  92.00  8.00011-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   12,759.95  11,738.78  11,738.78  0.00 

 4,191.42  5.80  94.19011-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   4,450.00  258.58  258.58  0.00 

TOTAL:  24,730.08  61.47  38.5329000  64,187.25  39,457.17  39,457.17  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  172,739.28  68.70  31.30 551,928.95  379,189.67  379,189.67  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

 1,387.24  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   8,323.44  6,936.20  6,936.20  0.00 

 2,576.32  53.60  46.43011-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0   5,548.92  2,972.60  2,972.60  0.00 

 31,595.15  80.80  19.16011-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   164,866.21  133,271.06  133,271.06  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 4 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 4,091.34  32.30  67.68011-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   6,045.00  1,953.66  1,953.66  0.00 

 2,225.12  8.00  92.02011-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   2,418.00  192.88  192.88  0.00 

 1,428.85  88.30  11.73011-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   12,186.00  10,757.15  10,757.15  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 285.53  81.80  18.18011-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,570.71  1,285.18  1,285.18  0.00 

TOTAL:  43,589.55  78.31  21.6931010  200,958.28  157,368.73  157,368.73  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

 579.63  76.60  23.42011-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   2,475.43  1,895.80  1,895.80  0.00 

TOTAL:  579.63  76.58  23.4231020  2,475.43  1,895.80  1,895.80  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 1,281.56  69.80  30.19011-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   4,244.31  2,962.75  2,962.75  0.00 

 2,224.76  86.80  13.25011-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   16,793.60  14,568.84  14,568.84  0.00 

 8,506.60  45.60  54.44011-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   15,625.00  7,118.40  7,118.40  0.00 

 4,271.79  73.50  26.51011-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   16,111.82  11,840.03  11,840.03  0.00 

 7,898.88  67.60  32.38011-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   24,396.97  16,498.09  16,498.09  0.00 

 802.64  62.00  38.01011-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   2,111.83  1,309.19  1,309.19  0.00 

(577.65) 167.70  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   853.00  1,430.65  1,430.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 583.46  84.00  15.98011-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   3,652.15  3,068.69  3,068.69  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-11100-27000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 897.73  80.40  19.59011-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   4,583.68  3,685.95  3,685.95  0.00 

 1,983.70  81.90  18.06011-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   10,986.13  9,002.43  9,002.43  0.00 

 5,386.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0   5,386.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  33,259.47  68.25  31.7532020  104,744.49  71,485.02  71,485.02  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(41.38) 0.00  0.00011-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  41.38  41.38  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (41.38) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  41.38  41.38  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

 124.56  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   747.35  622.79  622.79  0.00 

 231.34  53.60  46.43011-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0   498.22  266.88  266.88  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 5 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 2,795.27  81.20  18.83011-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   14,844.31  12,049.04  12,049.04  0.00 

 368.36  32.20  67.84011-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   543.00  174.64  174.64  0.00 

 200.64  7.50  92.46011-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   217.00  16.36  16.36  0.00 

 129.74  88.10  11.86011-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   1,094.11  964.37  964.37  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.61  81.80  18.16011-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   141.04  115.43  115.43  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,875.52  78.57  21.4333013  18,085.03  14,209.51  14,209.51  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-72000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

 383.84  69.80  30.19011-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   1,271.23  887.39  887.39  0.00 

 666.34  86.80  13.25011-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   5,029.99  4,363.65  4,363.65  0.00 

 1,997.17  57.30  42.74011-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   4,673.00  2,675.83  2,675.83  0.00 

 1,269.14  73.70  26.27011-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   4,830.84  3,561.70  3,561.70  0.00 

 2,241.98  69.70  30.29011-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   7,402.93  5,160.95  5,160.95  0.00 

 240.40  63.20  36.78011-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   653.53  413.13  413.13  0.00 

(174.40) 168.40  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   255.00  429.40  429.40  0.00 

 491.87  22.50  77.49011-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   634.76  142.89  142.89  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 174.75  84.30  15.68011-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,114.18  939.43  939.43  0.00 

 268.61  80.40  19.57011-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   1,372.61  1,104.00  1,104.00  0.00 

 594.15  81.90  18.06011-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   3,290.52  2,696.37  2,696.37  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 78.87  83.20  16.78011-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   470.00  391.13  391.13  0.00 

(16.03) 0.00  0.00011-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  16.03  16.03  0.00 

 1,614.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0   1,614.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  9,830.69  69.86  30.1433022  32,612.59  22,781.90  22,781.90  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 89.78  69.80  30.20011-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   297.31  207.53  207.53  0.00 

 155.84  86.80  13.25011-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   1,176.39  1,020.55  1,020.55  0.00 

 467.24  57.30  42.75011-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   1,093.00  625.76  625.76  0.00 

 296.82  73.70  26.27011-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   1,129.78  832.96  832.96  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 6 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 524.33  69.70  30.28011-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   1,731.33  1,207.00  1,207.00  0.00 

 56.22  63.20  36.79011-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   152.82  96.60  96.60  0.00 

(40.43) 167.40  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   60.00  100.43  100.43  0.00 

(2.32) 101.20  0.00011-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   201.31  203.63  203.63  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 40.86  84.30  15.68011-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   260.58  219.72  219.72  0.00 

 62.88  80.40  19.58011-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   321.08  258.20  258.20  0.00 

 138.95  81.90  18.06011-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   769.55  630.60  630.60  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 18.51  83.20  16.83011-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   110.00  91.49  91.49  0.00 

(3.75) 0.00  0.00011-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  3.75  3.75  0.00 

 377.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0   377.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,181.93  71.59  28.4133023  7,680.15  5,498.22  5,498.22  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

 1,197.00  80.00  20.00011-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   5,985.00  4,788.00  4,788.00  0.00 

 2,223.00  48.00  52.00011-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0   4,275.00  2,052.00  2,052.00  0.00 

 48,059.28  80.30  19.66011-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   244,471.00  196,411.72  196,411.72  0.00 

 3,043.80  80.00  20.00011-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   15,219.00  12,175.20  12,175.20  0.00 

TOTAL:  54,523.08  79.80  20.2034010  269,950.00  215,426.92  215,426.92  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 5,912.40  50.70  49.27011-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   12,000.00  6,087.60  6,087.60  0.00 

 3,153.30  85.30  14.72011-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   21,416.10  18,262.80  18,262.80  0.00 

 4,566.20  40.00  60.00011-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   7,610.00  3,043.80  3,043.80  0.00 

 3,043.80  75.00  25.00011-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   12,175.20  9,131.40  9,131.40  0.00 

 1,923.12  80.40  19.55011-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   9,835.48  7,912.36  7,912.36  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-34020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 824.20  80.40  19.55011-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   4,215.15  3,390.95  3,390.95  0.00 

 1,870.68  78.10  21.85011-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   8,560.91  6,690.23  6,690.23  0.00 

 3,805.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0   3,805.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  25,098.70  68.48  31.5234020  79,617.84  54,519.14  54,519.14  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

 4.30  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   25.80  21.50  21.50  0.00 

 7.99  53.50  46.48011-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0   17.19  9.20  9.20  0.00 

 96.36  81.20  18.83011-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   511.74  415.38  415.38  0.00 

 12.98  31.70  68.32011-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   19.00  6.02  6.02  0.00 

6



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 7 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 6.44  8.00  92.00011-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   7.00  0.56  0.56  0.00 

 4.47  88.10  11.85011-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   37.72  33.25  33.25  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.92  80.80  19.17011-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   4.80  3.88  3.88  0.00 

TOTAL:  133.46  78.59  21.4135010  623.25  489.79  489.79  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 3.09  69.90  30.12011-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   10.26  7.17  7.17  0.00 

 5.36  86.80  13.21011-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   40.57  35.21  35.21  0.00 

 16.41  56.80  43.18011-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   38.00  21.59  21.59  0.00 

 10.23  73.70  26.25011-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   38.97  28.74  28.74  0.00 

 18.09  69.70  30.34011-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   59.63  41.54  41.54  0.00 

 1.94  63.20  36.81011-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   5.27  3.33  3.33  0.00 

(1.45) 172.50  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   2.00  3.45  3.45  0.00 

(0.09) 101.30  0.00011-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   6.94  7.03  7.03  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1.41  84.30  15.67011-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   9.00  7.59  7.59  0.00 

 2.16  80.50  19.55011-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   11.05  8.89  8.89  0.00 

 4.77  82.00  17.97011-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   26.55  21.78  21.78  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.83  79.30  20.75011-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   4.00  3.17  3.17  0.00 

(0.13) 0.00  0.00011-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.13  0.13  0.00 

 14.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0   14.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  76.62  71.22  28.7835020  266.24  189.62  189.62  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

 130.64  83.30  16.67011-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   783.84  653.20  653.20  0.00 

 242.63  53.60  46.43011-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0   522.53  279.90  279.90  0.00 

 1,543.14  89.10  10.90011-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   14,158.15  12,615.01  12,615.01  0.00 

 280.85  39.50  60.53011-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   464.00  183.15  183.15  0.00 

 168.85  9.20  90.78011-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   186.00  17.15  17.15  0.00 

 39.79  96.20  3.79011-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   1,051.19  1,011.40  1,011.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 14.44  89.30  10.65011-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   135.57  121.13  121.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,420.34  86.01  13.9936010  17,301.28  14,880.94  14,880.94  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 50.68  81.10  18.89011-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   268.36  217.68  217.68  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 8 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 87.99  92.40  7.60011-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   1,158.38  1,070.39  1,070.39  0.00 

 371.65  63.80  36.15011-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   1,028.00  656.35  656.35  0.00 

 172.78  83.50  16.51011-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   1,046.49  873.71  873.71  0.00 

 357.54  78.00  22.02011-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   1,623.39  1,265.85  1,265.85  0.00 

 40.88  71.30  28.74011-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   142.22  101.34  101.34  0.00 

(54.32) 206.50  0.00011-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   51.00  105.32  105.32  0.00 

(28.02) 115.10  0.00011-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   185.57  213.59  213.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-27000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20.79  91.70  8.27011-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   251.24  230.45  230.45  0.00 

 34.32  88.80  11.25011-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   305.11  270.79  270.79  0.00 

 76.39  89.60  10.35011-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   737.79  661.40  661.40  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1.91) 102.00  0.00011-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   94.00  95.91  95.91  0.00 

(3.93) 0.00  0.00011-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  3.93  3.93  0.00 

 322.00  0.00  100.00011-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0   322.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,446.84  79.94  20.0636020  7,213.55  5,766.71  5,766.71  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  176,974.45  76.13  23.87 741,528.13  564,553.68  564,553.68  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 28,161.00  0.00  100.00011-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   28,161.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,035.87  46.10  53.94011-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   5,628.00  2,592.13  2,592.13  0.00 

TOTAL:  31,196.87  7.67  92.3341000  33,789.00  2,592.13  2,592.13  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 45.91  54.10  45.91011-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   100.00  54.09  54.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  45.91  54.09  45.9142000  100.00  54.09  54.09  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 233.21  95.00  4.96011-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   4,700.00  4,466.79  4,466.79  0.00 

 3,094.61  33.90  61.89011-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0   5,000.00  1,697.44  1,697.44  207.95 

(557.09) 96.50  0.00011-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   1,000.00  965.13  965.13  591.96 

 2,115.85  55.90  38.47011-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   5,500.00  3,076.43  3,076.43  307.72 

 1,256.50  74.00  20.94011-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   6,000.00  4,437.85  4,437.85  305.65 

 24,392.36  0.00  116.15011-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   21,000.00 (3,456.70) (3,456.70)  64.34 

8



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 9 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 393.79  21.20  78.76011-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   500.00  106.21  106.21  0.00 

 7,574.27  24.10  75.74011-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   10,000.00  2,406.42  2,406.42  19.31 

 100.00  0.00  100.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 29,850.00  0.00  100.00011-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   29,850.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.10) 100.00  0.00011-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   302.00  302.10  302.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 30,404.00  0.10  99.93011-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   30,424.00  20.00  20.00  0.00 

(954.07) 226.20  0.00011-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   756.00  1,710.07  1,710.07  0.00 

 1,517.00  37.20  62.76011-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,417.00  900.00  900.00  0.00 

 2,795.93  18.60  81.43011-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   3,433.63  637.70  637.70  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,723.39  2,723.39  2,723.39  0.00 

 9,040.26  80.70  19.31011-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   46,814.00  37,773.74  37,773.74  0.00 

(44.93) 101.10  0.00011-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   4,000.00  4,044.93  4,044.93  0.00 

(5,684.01) 163.20  0.00011-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   9,000.00  14,684.01  14,684.01  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6,436.24) 421.80  0.00011-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,000.00  8,436.24  8,436.24  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 5,059.86  55.90  44.09011-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   11,475.00  6,415.14  6,415.14  0.00 

TOTAL:  104,151.20  46.37  52.8743000  196,995.02  91,346.89  91,346.89  1,496.93 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 173.81  67.00  15.11011-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   1,150.00  770.07  770.07  206.12 

 103.22  93.10  6.88011-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0   1,500.00  1,396.78  1,396.78  0.00 

 31.66  90.90  1.22011-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   2,600.00  2,362.21  2,362.21  206.13 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   5,429.00  5,429.00  5,429.00  0.00 

 24,920.00  0.00  100.00011-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   24,920.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-32150-0-11100-10000-44000-0   3,962.98  3,962.98  3,962.98  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-32200-0-00000-27000-44000-0   808.12  808.12  808.12  0.00 

 49.37  93.90  6.11011-32200-0-00000-71500-44000-0   808.12  758.75  758.75  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-32200-0-00000-72000-44000-0   808.10  808.10  808.10  0.00 

 841.50  79.30  3.17011-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   26,575.66  21,087.63  21,087.63  4,646.53 

TOTAL:  26,119.56  54.53  38.1044000  68,561.98  37,383.64  37,383.64  5,058.78 

TOTAL: 40000  161,513.54  43.87  53.94 299,446.00  131,376.75  131,376.75  6,555.71 

Subagreements for Services

(32,126.20) 0.00  0.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   0.00  26,390.87  26,390.87  5,735.33 

TOTAL: (32,126.20) 0.00  0.0051000  0.00  26,390.87  26,390.87  5,735.33 

Travel and Conferences

9



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 10 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,544.88  69.70  17.99011-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0   8,587.00  5,985.26  5,985.26  1,056.86 

(177.08) 94.40  0.00011-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   1,200.00  1,132.33  1,132.33  244.75 

 353.15  29.40  70.63011-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   500.00  146.85  146.85  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   279.00  279.00  279.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-71500-52000-0   133.50  133.50  133.50  0.00 

 7,332.06  0.00  100.00011-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   7,332.06  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(427.20) 0.00  0.00011-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   0.00  427.20  427.20  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,625.81  44.94  47.8452000  18,031.56  8,104.14  8,104.14  1,301.61 

Dues and Memberships

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0   5,832.87  5,832.87  5,832.87  0.00 

 55.00  89.00  11.00011-40350-0-00000-71500-53000-0   500.00  445.00  445.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  55.00  99.13  0.8753000  6,332.87  6,277.87  6,277.87  0.00 

Other Insurance

 0.00  100.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   15,542.96  15,542.96  15,542.96  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,000.00  88.60  11.4054500  17,542.96  15,542.96  15,542.96  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 1,949.25  35.00  64.98011-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   3,000.00  1,050.75  1,050.75  0.00 

(3,120.88) 87.40  0.00011-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   121,000.00  105,702.04  105,702.04  18,418.84 

TOTAL: (1,171.63) 86.09  0.0055000  124,000.00  106,752.79  106,752.79  18,418.84 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-71500-56000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 64.25  90.30  9.70011-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   662.19  597.94  597.94  0.00 

 0.00  72.90  0.00011-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   33,037.81  24,075.12  24,075.12  8,962.69 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,183.79  46.90  53.06011-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   6,000.00  2,816.21  2,816.21  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,248.04  65.92  12.5956000  41,700.00  27,489.27  27,489.27  8,962.69 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 1,182.22  0.00  17.65011-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   6,698.00  0.00  0.00  5,515.78 

 0.13  100.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   40,927.00  40,926.87  40,926.87  0.00 

(17,264.17) 139.20  0.00011-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0   40,000.00  55,679.97  55,679.97  1,584.20 

 2,704.15  82.40  17.56011-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0   15,400.00  12,695.85  12,695.85  0.00 

 1,310.10  60.90  30.47011-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   4,300.00  2,617.15  2,617.15  372.75 

10



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 11 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

(3,810.88) 98.10  0.00011-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   28,894.02  28,350.70  28,350.70  4,354.20 

(101.79) 99.50  0.00011-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   12,105.98  12,048.86  12,048.86  158.91 

 12,460.00  0.00  100.00011-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   12,460.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 10,227.57  42.10  57.46011-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   17,800.00  7,492.61  7,492.61  79.82 

 21.50  96.40  3.58011-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   600.00  578.50  578.50  0.00 

 29,115.00  0.00  100.00011-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   29,115.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,747.05  81.20  18.76011-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   9,311.04  7,563.99  7,563.99  0.00 

 92.15  38.60  61.43011-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   150.00  57.85  57.85  0.00 

 0.04  100.00  0.00011-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,463.00  3,462.96  3,462.96  0.00 

 9,587.04  4.10  95.87011-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   10,000.00  412.96  412.96  0.00 

 81.70  83.70  16.34011-32200-0-00000-71500-58000-0   500.00  418.30  418.30  0.00 

(7,265.08) 124.20  0.00011-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   30,000.00  37,265.08  37,265.08  0.00 

 10,000.00  0.00  100.00011-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   10,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 539.04  92.30  7.70011-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   7,000.00  6,460.96  6,460.96  0.00 

TOTAL:  50,625.77  77.51  18.1658000  278,724.04  216,032.61  216,032.61  12,065.66 

Communications

(13,492.05) 90.90  0.00011-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   40,000.00  36,373.69  36,373.69  17,118.36 

TOTAL: (13,492.05) 90.93  0.0059000  40,000.00  36,373.69  36,373.69  17,118.36 

TOTAL: 50000  19,764.74  84.16  3.76 526,331.43  442,964.20  442,964.20  63,602.49 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 60000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0071420  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00011-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  0.00  0.00  0.00 0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 12 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL EXPENSES:  2,493,420.98  2,493,420.98  70,158.20  805,579.59  74.01  23.91 3,369,158.77 

12



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 13 of 1342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:40AM

FUND: 011  - General Fund - Charter School #1

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  3,369,158.77 

 3,369,158.77 

 2,493,420.98 

 2,493,420.98 

 2,493,420.98 

 2,493,420.98  70,158.20 

 70,158.20 

 805,579.59 

 805,579.59 
TOTAL: INCOME  3,154,377.00  1,760,302.20  1,760,302.20  0.00  1,394,074.80 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  3,369,158.77  2,493,420.98  2,493,420.98  70,158.20  805,579.59 

 55.81

 74.01

 74.01

 74.01

 44.19

 23.91

 23.91

 23.91

SUMMARY FOR 011 - GENERAL FUND - CHARTER SCHOOL #1

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

13



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.4  Budget Report District 



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

LCFF State Aid - Current Year

 146,181.10  64.20  35.83010-00000-0-00000-00000-80110-0   407,969.00  261,787.90  261,787.90  0.00 

TOTAL:  146,181.10  64.17  35.8380110  407,969.00  261,787.90  261,787.90  0.00 

Education Protection Account

 13,370.00  78.00  22.04010-14000-0-00000-00000-80120-0   60,664.00  47,294.00  47,294.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  13,370.00  77.96  22.0480120  60,664.00  47,294.00  47,294.00  0.00 

LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years

(234.43) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80190-0   0.00  234.43  234.43  0.00 

TOTAL: (234.43) 0.00  0.0080190  0.00  234.43  234.43  0.00 

Homeowners Exemption

(2,146.62) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80210-0   0.00  2,146.62  2,146.62  0.00 

TOTAL: (2,146.62) 0.00  0.0080210  0.00  2,146.62  2,146.62  0.00 

Secured Rolls Tax

 61,831.52  88.60  11.36010-00000-0-00000-00000-80410-0   544,424.00  482,592.48  482,592.48  0.00 

TOTAL:  61,831.52  88.64  11.3680410  544,424.00  482,592.48  482,592.48  0.00 

Unsecured Roll Taxes

(32,757.66) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80420-0   0.00  32,757.66  32,757.66  0.00 

TOTAL: (32,757.66) 0.00  0.0080420  0.00  32,757.66  32,757.66  0.00 

Prior Years' Taxes

(6,153.93) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80430-0   0.00  6,153.93  6,153.93  0.00 

TOTAL: (6,153.93) 0.00  0.0080430  0.00  6,153.93  6,153.93  0.00 

Supplemental Taxes

(205.42) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80440-0   0.00  205.42  205.42  0.00 

TOTAL: (205.42) 0.00  0.0080440  0.00  205.42  205.42  0.00 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes

(492,587.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-80960-0  (492,587.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (492,587.00) 0.00  100.0080960 (492,587.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other Federal Revenue

(10,400.00) 215.70  0.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,986.00  19,386.00  19,386.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-00000-82900-0   61,036.66  61,036.66  61,036.66  0.00 

 3,490.00  35.20  64.77010-32100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   5,388.00  1,898.00  1,898.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

1



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-82900-0   10,241.00  10,241.00  10,241.00  0.00 

 8,392.03  0.00  155.03010-40350-0-00000-00000-82900-0   5,413.00 (2,979.03) (2,979.03)  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-41260-0-00000-00000-82900-0   8,362.00  8,362.00  8,362.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42011-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-00000-00000-82900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,482.03  98.51  1.4982900  99,426.66  97,944.63  97,944.63  0.00 

Mandated Cost Reimbursements

(406.00) 106.80  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-85500-0   5,978.00  6,384.00  6,384.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (406.00) 106.79  0.0085500  5,978.00  6,384.00  6,384.00  0.00 

State Lottery Revenue

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-11000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-63000-0-00000-00000-85600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0085600  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

All Other State Revenue

 2,890.00  3.70  96.33010-00000-0-00000-00000-85900-0   3,000.00  110.00  110.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73110-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-00000-85900-0   3,164.00  3,164.00  3,164.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-75100-0-00000-00000-85900-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 154,934.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-00000-85900-0   154,934.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 153,201.38  69.80  30.25010-90353-0-00000-00000-85900-0   506,521.00  353,319.62  353,319.62  0.00 

TOTAL:  311,025.38  53.41  46.5985900  667,619.00  356,593.62  356,593.62  0.00 

Interest

(4,257.59) 116.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   26,660.00  30,917.59  30,917.59  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(186.54) 0.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  186.54  186.54  0.00 

TOTAL: (4,444.13) 116.67  0.0086600  26,660.00  31,104.13  31,104.13  0.00 

Interest - Non-Treasury Accounts

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86601-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0086601  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Interest - Refund of Federal/State Interest

2



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 57.55  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86602-0   0.00 (57.55) (57.55)  0.00 

TOTAL:  57.55  0.00  0.0086602  0.00 (57.55) (57.55)  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 58,311.67  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (58,311.67) (58,311.67)  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  58,311.67  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (58,311.67) (58,311.67)  0.00 

All Other Local Revenue

 13,600.53  24.40  75.56010-00000-0-00000-00000-86990-0   18,000.00  4,399.47  4,399.47  0.00 

 95.76  0.00  0.00010-00097-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00 (95.76) (95.76)  0.00 

(2,969.77) 0.00  0.00010-00099-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  2,969.77  2,969.77  0.00 

(4,208.00) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-86990-0   0.00  4,208.00  4,208.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,518.52  63.79  36.2186990  18,000.00  11,481.48  11,481.48  0.00 

All Other Transfers from JPAs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-87830-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0087830  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89190-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089190  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Contributions from Unrestricted Resources

(69,955.00) 0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-00000-89800-0  (69,955.00)  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 20,762.00  0.00  100.00010-06205-0-00000-00000-89800-0   20,762.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 27,947.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-00000-89800-0   27,947.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 15,855.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-00000-89800-0   15,855.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 753.00  0.00  100.00010-30100-0-00000-00000-89800-0   753.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,638.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-00000-89800-0   4,638.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0089800  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  59,842.58  95.53  4.47 1,338,153.66  1,278,311.08  1,278,311.08  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  4.47 59,842.58  0.00  95.53 1,278,311.08  1,278,311.08  1,338,153.66 

Certificated Teachers` Salaries

 3,876.72  88.00  12.03010-00000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   32,216.19  28,339.47  28,339.47  0.00 

 1,710.59  7.50  92.46010-07200-0-11100-10000-11000-0   1,850.00  139.41  139.41  0.00 

 1,106.00  88.10  11.86010-14000-0-11100-10000-11000-0   9,325.92  8,219.92  8,219.92  0.00 

3



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 4 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-11000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 50.00  81.80  18.18010-40350-0-11100-10000-11000-0   275.00  225.00  225.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  6,743.31  84.56  15.4411000  43,667.11  36,923.80  36,923.80  0.00 

Substitute Teachers

 2,256.25  24.80  75.21010-00000-0-11100-10000-11002-0   3,000.00  743.75  743.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,256.25  24.79  75.2111002  3,000.00  743.75  743.75  0.00 

Certificated Supervisors and Administrators Salaries

(3,681.30) 109.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-13000-0   39,267.20  42,948.50  42,948.50  0.00 

 15,952.30  53.60  46.43010-00000-0-00000-71500-13000-0   34,358.80  18,406.50  18,406.50  0.00 

TOTAL:  12,271.00  83.33  16.6713000  73,626.00  61,355.00  61,355.00  0.00 

Other Certificated Salaries

 1,126.50  56.90  43.07010-07200-0-00000-24200-19000-0   2,615.25  1,488.75  1,488.75  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,126.50  56.93  43.0719000  2,615.25  1,488.75  1,488.75  0.00 

TOTAL: 10000  22,397.06  81.78  18.22 122,908.36  100,511.30  100,511.30  0.00 

Classified Instructional Salaries

 3,144.97  65.60  34.41010-00000-0-11100-10000-21000-0   9,139.29  5,994.32  5,994.32  0.00 

 3,110.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-21000-0   3,110.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,216.25  81.80  18.22010-30100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   6,675.00  5,458.75  5,458.75  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-21000-0   7,211.26  7,211.26  7,211.26  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,439.02  79.90  20.07010-75100-0-11100-10000-21000-0   7,170.83  5,731.81  5,731.81  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,910.24  73.25  26.7521000  33,306.38  24,396.14  24,396.14  0.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 3,969.82  57.40  42.62010-00000-0-00000-81100-22000-0   9,315.00  5,345.18  5,345.18  0.00 

 3,342.69  68.00  32.01010-00000-0-00000-82000-22000-0   10,442.85  7,100.16  7,100.16  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-22000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,190.68  74.40  25.58010-07230-0-00000-36000-22000-0   4,654.45  3,463.77  3,463.77  0.00 

 158.26  83.10  16.87010-74200-0-00000-82000-22000-0   938.00  779.74  779.74  0.00 

 3,215.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-22000-0   3,215.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,876.45  58.42  41.5822000  28,565.30  16,688.85  16,688.85  0.00 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries

 1,328.36  83.30  16.67010-00000-0-00000-72000-23000-0   7,970.18  6,641.82  6,641.82  0.00 

(377.71) 174.20  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-23000-0   509.00  886.71  886.71  0.00 

TOTAL:  950.65  88.79  11.2123000  8,479.18  7,528.53  7,528.53  0.00 

4



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 5 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Clerical, Technical and Office Staff Salaries

 765.20  82.60  17.37010-00000-0-00000-27000-24000-0   4,404.21  3,639.01  3,639.01  0.00 

 2,992.00  5.90  94.12010-00000-0-00000-72000-24000-0   3,179.00  187.00  187.00  0.00 

(339.69) 112.90  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-24000-0   2,626.46  2,966.15  2,966.15  0.00 

(285.09) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-24000-0   0.00  285.09  285.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,132.42  69.32  30.6824000  10,209.67  7,077.25  7,077.25  0.00 

Other Classified Salaries

 2,968.19  79.80  20.25010-00000-0-11100-10000-29000-0   14,661.09  11,692.90  11,692.90  0.00 

(1,450.86) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-29000-0   0.00  1,450.86  1,450.86  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-29000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(6,060.52) 1,201.90  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-29000-0   550.00  6,610.52  6,610.52  0.00 

TOTAL: (4,543.19) 129.87  0.0029000  15,211.09  19,754.28  19,754.28  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  20,326.57  78.78  21.22 95,771.62  75,445.05  75,445.05  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, certificated positions

(594.56) 109.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-31010-0   6,341.64  6,936.20  6,936.20  0.00 

 594.40  83.30  16.66010-00000-0-00000-71500-31010-0   3,567.00  2,972.60  2,972.60  0.00 

 592.81  86.20  13.75010-00000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   4,310.06  3,717.25  3,717.25  0.00 

 505.48  32.30  67.67010-07200-0-00000-24200-31010-0   747.00  241.52  241.52  0.00 

 275.16  8.00  92.03010-07200-0-11100-10000-31010-0   299.00  23.84  23.84  0.00 

 176.62  88.30  11.73010-14000-0-11100-10000-31010-0   1,506.12  1,329.50  1,329.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-31010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8.07  81.80  18.16010-40350-0-11100-10000-31010-0   44.43  36.36  36.36  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-21000-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,549.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-24200-31010-0   1,549.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 13,944.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-27000-31010-0   13,944.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 87.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-00000-71500-31010-0   87.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 137,805.00  0.00  100.00010-76900-0-11100-10000-31010-0   137,805.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  156,491.98  8.88  91.1231010  171,749.25  15,257.27  15,257.27  0.00 

State Teachers` Retirement System, classified positions

(234.33) 0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-31020-0   0.00  234.33  234.33  0.00 

TOTAL: (234.33) 0.00  0.0031020  0.00  234.33  234.33  0.00 

Public Employees Retirement System, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-32010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0032010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

5



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 6 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 158.39  82.60  17.37010-00000-0-00000-27000-32020-0   911.68  753.29  753.29  0.00 

 274.96  83.70  16.28010-00000-0-00000-72000-32020-0   1,688.52  1,413.56  1,413.56  0.00 

 1,052.19  45.50  54.46010-00000-0-00000-81100-32020-0   1,932.00  879.81  879.81  0.00 

 696.20  67.80  32.24010-00000-0-00000-82000-32020-0   2,159.59  1,463.39  1,463.39  0.00 

 1,316.56  72.20  27.77010-00000-0-11100-10000-32020-0   4,741.32  3,424.76  3,424.76  0.00 

(70.32) 113.10  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-32020-0   535.01  605.33  605.33  0.00 

(77.51) 173.80  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-32020-0   105.00  182.51  182.51  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-32020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 3,579.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-32020-0   3,579.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 246.46  74.40  25.58010-07230-0-00000-36000-32020-0   963.45  716.99  716.99  0.00 

 252.03  81.80  18.24010-30100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   1,382.00  1,129.97  1,129.97  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-32020-0   638.15  638.15  638.15  0.00 

 297.87  79.90  20.07010-75100-0-11100-10000-32020-0   1,484.37  1,186.50  1,186.50  0.00 

 665.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-32020-0   665.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  8,390.83  59.63  40.3732020  20,785.09  12,394.26  12,394.26  0.00 

OASDI, Certificated Positions

(12.87) 0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33012-0   0.00  12.87  12.87  0.00 

TOTAL: (12.87) 0.00  0.0033012  0.00  12.87  12.87  0.00 

Medicare, Certificated Positions

(53.37) 109.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-33013-0   569.36  622.73  622.73  0.00 

 53.38  83.30  16.67010-00000-0-00000-71500-33013-0   320.28  266.90  266.90  0.00 

 50.19  87.60  12.40010-00000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   404.66  354.47  354.47  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 45.42  32.20  67.79010-07200-0-00000-24200-33013-0   67.00  21.58  21.58  0.00 

 24.98  7.50  92.52010-07200-0-11100-10000-33013-0   27.00  2.02  2.02  0.00 

 16.05  88.10  11.87010-14000-0-11100-10000-33013-0   135.24  119.19  119.19  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-33013-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.73  81.70  18.30010-40350-0-11100-10000-33013-0   3.99  3.26  3.26  0.00 

TOTAL:  137.38  91.01  8.9933013  1,527.53  1,390.15  1,390.15  0.00 

Social Security/Medicare/Alternative, classified positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0033020  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

6



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 7 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 47.44  82.60  17.37010-00000-0-00000-27000-33022-0   273.10  225.66  225.66  0.00 

 82.36  83.70  16.29010-00000-0-00000-72000-33022-0   505.73  423.37  423.37  0.00 

 1,502.60  18.10  81.93010-00000-0-00000-81100-33022-0   1,834.00  331.40  331.40  0.00 

 207.24  68.00  32.01010-00000-0-00000-82000-33022-0   647.45  440.21  440.21  0.00 

 378.98  74.30  25.68010-00000-0-11100-10000-33022-0   1,475.63  1,096.65  1,096.65  0.00 

(21.05) 112.90  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33022-0   162.86  183.91  183.91  0.00 

(22.98) 171.80  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33022-0   32.00  54.98  54.98  0.00 

 60.78  22.50  77.47010-07200-0-00000-24200-33022-0   78.46  17.68  17.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 198.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   198.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 73.81  74.40  25.58010-07230-0-00000-36000-33022-0   288.57  214.76  214.76  0.00 

 75.56  81.70  18.25010-30100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   414.00  338.44  338.44  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33022-0   447.10  447.10  447.10  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 9.66  83.30  16.66010-74200-0-00000-82000-33022-0   58.00  48.34  48.34  0.00 

(409.86) 0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33022-0   0.00  409.86  409.86  0.00 

 89.22  79.90  20.07010-75100-0-11100-10000-33022-0   444.60  355.38  355.38  0.00 

 199.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33022-0   199.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  2,470.76  65.00  35.0033022  7,058.50  4,587.74  4,587.74  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 11.10  82.60  17.38010-00000-0-00000-27000-33023-0   63.85  52.75  52.75  0.00 

 19.26  83.70  16.29010-00000-0-00000-72000-33023-0   118.25  98.99  98.99  0.00 

 57.47  57.40  42.57010-00000-0-00000-81100-33023-0   135.00  77.53  77.53  0.00 

 48.45  68.00  31.99010-00000-0-00000-82000-33023-0   151.44  102.99  102.99  0.00 

 88.62  74.30  25.68010-00000-0-11100-10000-33023-0   345.11  256.49  256.49  0.00 

(4.92) 112.90  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-33023-0   38.10  43.02  43.02  0.00 

(5.86) 183.70  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-33023-0   7.00  12.86  12.86  0.00 

(0.28) 101.10  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-33023-0   24.89  25.17  25.17  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 46.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   46.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 17.27  74.40  25.59010-07230-0-00000-36000-33023-0   67.48  50.21  50.21  0.00 

 17.85  81.60  18.40010-30100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   97.00  79.15  79.15  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-33023-0   104.55  104.55  104.55  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2.72  80.60  19.43010-74200-0-00000-82000-33023-0   14.00  11.28  11.28  0.00 

(95.85) 0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-33023-0   0.00  95.85  95.85  0.00 

 20.86  79.90  20.06010-75100-0-11100-10000-33023-0   103.97  83.11  83.11  0.00 

 47.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-33023-0   47.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

7



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 8 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL:  269.69  80.22  19.7833023  1,363.64  1,093.95  1,093.95  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, certificated positions

(513.00) 112.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34010-0   4,275.00  4,788.00  4,788.00  0.00 

 513.00  80.00  20.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-34010-0   2,565.00  2,052.00  2,052.00  0.00 

(1,341.40) 118.10  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   7,398.70  8,740.10  8,740.10  0.00 

 376.20  80.00  20.00010-14000-0-11100-10000-34010-0   1,881.00  1,504.80  1,504.80  0.00 

TOTAL: (965.20) 105.99  0.0034010  16,119.70  17,084.90  17,084.90  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

 376.20  80.00  20.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-34020-0   1,881.00  1,504.80  1,504.80  0.00 

 376.20  80.00  20.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-34020-0   1,881.00  1,504.80  1,504.80  0.00 

 563.80  40.00  59.98010-00000-0-00000-81100-34020-0   940.00  376.20  376.20  0.00 

 376.20  75.00  25.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-34020-0   1,504.80  1,128.60  1,128.60  0.00 

 1,297.86  79.00  21.03010-00000-0-11100-10000-34020-0   6,172.72  4,874.86  4,874.86  0.00 

 101.85  80.40  19.55010-07230-0-00000-36000-34020-0   520.97  419.12  419.12  0.00 

 140.50  85.30  14.73010-30100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   954.00  813.50  813.50  0.00 

 658.06  83.20  16.80010-75100-0-11100-10000-34020-0   3,917.04  3,258.98  3,258.98  0.00 

 470.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-34020-0   470.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,360.67  76.09  23.9134020  18,241.53  13,880.86  13,880.86  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, certificated positions

(1.85) 109.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-35010-0   19.65  21.50  21.50  0.00 

 1.84  83.30  16.67010-00000-0-00000-71500-35010-0   11.04  9.20  9.20  0.00 

 1.73  87.60  12.37010-00000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   13.99  12.26  12.26  0.00 

 1.25  37.50  62.50010-07200-0-00000-24200-35010-0   2.00  0.75  0.75  0.00 

 0.93  7.00  93.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35010-0   1.00  0.07  0.07  0.00 

 0.56  87.90  12.07010-14000-0-11100-10000-35010-0   4.64  4.08  4.08  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-35010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.03  75.00  25.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-35010-0   0.12  0.09  0.09  0.00 

TOTAL:  4.49  91.44  8.5635010  52.44  47.95  47.95  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 0.39  82.40  17.57010-00000-0-00000-27000-35020-0   2.22  1.83  1.83  0.00 

 0.67  83.40  16.58010-00000-0-00000-72000-35020-0   4.04  3.37  3.37  0.00 

 2.30  54.00  46.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-35020-0   5.00  2.70  2.70  0.00 

 1.67  68.00  31.99010-00000-0-00000-82000-35020-0   5.22  3.55  3.55  0.00 

 3.06  74.20  25.76010-00000-0-11100-10000-35020-0   11.88  8.82  8.82  0.00 

(0.17) 112.90  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-35020-0   1.32  1.49  1.49  0.00 

 0.56  44.00  56.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-35020-0   1.00  0.44  0.44  0.00 

8



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 9 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

(0.02) 102.40  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-35020-0   0.85  0.87  0.87  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.60  74.10  25.86010-07230-0-00000-36000-35020-0   2.32  1.72  1.72  0.00 

 1.26  68.50  31.50010-30100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   4.00  2.74  2.74  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-35020-0   3.61  3.61  3.61  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(0.37) 0.00  0.00010-74200-0-00000-82000-35020-0   0.00  0.37  0.37  0.00 

(3.29) 0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-35020-0   0.00  3.29  3.29  0.00 

 0.71  80.20  19.78010-75100-0-11100-10000-35020-0   3.59  2.88  2.88  0.00 

 2.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-35020-0   2.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  11.37  76.82  23.1835020  49.05  37.68  37.68  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, certificated positions

(56.01) 109.40  0.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-36010-0   597.19  653.20  653.20  0.00 

 55.98  83.30  16.67010-00000-0-00000-71500-36010-0   335.88  279.90  279.90  0.00 

 25.44  93.90  6.06010-00000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   419.66  394.22  394.22  0.00 

 35.35  39.10  60.95010-07200-0-00000-24200-36010-0   58.00  22.65  22.65  0.00 

 20.88  9.20  90.78010-07200-0-11100-10000-36010-0   23.00  2.12  2.12  0.00 

 4.92  96.20  3.79010-14000-0-11100-10000-36010-0   129.90  124.98  124.98  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-36010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.41  89.30  10.70010-40350-0-11100-10000-36010-0   3.83  3.42  3.42  0.00 

TOTAL:  86.97  94.45  5.5536010  1,567.46  1,480.49  1,480.49  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 6.26  89.80  10.16010-00000-0-00000-27000-36020-0   61.61  55.35  55.35  0.00 

 10.88  90.50  9.49010-00000-0-00000-72000-36020-0   114.70  103.82  103.82  0.00 

 45.75  64.00  36.02010-00000-0-00000-81100-36020-0   127.00  81.25  81.25  0.00 

 31.44  77.40  22.56010-00000-0-00000-82000-36020-0   139.39  107.95  107.95  0.00 

 59.82  81.80  18.19010-00000-0-11100-10000-36020-0   328.78  268.96  268.96  0.00 

(7.39) 119.60  0.00010-00000-0-11100-27000-36020-0   37.71  45.10  45.10  0.00 

(7.48) 224.70  0.00010-07200-0-00000-21000-36020-0   6.00  13.48  13.48  0.00 

(3.47) 115.10  0.00010-07200-0-00000-24200-36020-0   22.95  26.42  26.42  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-07200-0-00000-36000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 44.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   44.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 12.36  81.00  19.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-36020-0   65.04  52.68  52.68  0.00 

 3.96  95.40  4.55010-30100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   87.00  83.04  83.04  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-36020-0   109.68  109.68  109.68  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

9



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 10 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.15  98.80  1.25010-74200-0-00000-82000-36020-0   12.00  11.85  11.85  0.00 

(100.55) 0.00  0.00010-74200-0-11100-10000-36020-0   0.00  100.55  100.55  0.00 

 12.14  87.80  12.22010-75100-0-11100-10000-36020-0   99.33  87.19  87.19  0.00 

 40.00  0.00  100.00010-81500-0-00000-81100-36020-0   40.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  147.87  88.58  11.4236020  1,295.19  1,147.32  1,147.32  0.00 

Other Benefits, certificated positions

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-39010-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0039010  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000  171,159.61  28.63  71.37 239,809.38  68,649.77  68,649.77  0.00 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials

 121.61  75.70  24.32010-00000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   500.00  378.39  378.39  0.00 

 179.63  64.10  35.93010-63000-0-11100-10000-41000-0   500.00  320.37  320.37  0.00 

TOTAL:  301.24  69.88  30.1241000  1,000.00  698.76  698.76  0.00 

Books and Other Reference Materials

 248.31  2.60  97.38010-00000-0-00000-72000-42000-0   255.00  6.69  6.69  0.00 

 182.00  9.00  91.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-42000-0   200.00  18.00  18.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  430.31  5.43  94.5742000  455.00  24.69  24.69  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 456.87  54.30  45.69010-00000-0-00000-27000-43000-0   1,000.00  543.13  543.13  0.00 

(1.47) 95.70  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0   564.00  539.77  539.77  25.70 

 98.75  67.70  12.34010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0   800.00  541.93  541.93  159.32 

 88.31  78.60  17.66010-00000-0-00000-81100-43000-0   500.00  392.83  392.83  18.86 

 3,570.58  9.80  89.26010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0   4,000.00  391.65  391.65  37.77 

(224.40) 110.50  0.00010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,098.00  2,318.25  2,318.25  4.15 

 186.87  6.60  93.44010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0   200.00  13.13  13.13  0.00 

 1,638.18  15.30  84.53010-07200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,938.00  297.43  297.43  2.39 

 1,004.35  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-43000-0   1,004.35  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00010-11000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,956.85) 9,884.30  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   20.00  1,976.85  1,976.85  0.00 

 13,116.65  49.40  50.62010-31820-0-11100-10000-43000-0   25,910.11  12,793.46  12,793.46  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32100-0-00000-31400-43000-0   1,494.75  1,494.75  1,494.75  0.00 

 270.28  39.90  60.06010-32100-0-00000-81100-43000-0   450.00  179.72  179.72  0.00 

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-32100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-00000-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(95.97) 0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  95.97  95.97  0.00 

10



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 11 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-32150-0-11100-81100-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4.65  99.80  0.16010-32200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   2,823.34  2,818.69  2,818.69  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-81100-43000-0   415.95  415.95  415.95  0.00 

(4.65) 0.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  4.65  4.65  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,362.00  0.00  100.00010-41260-0-11100-10000-43000-0   8,362.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-58100-0-11100-10000-43000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(826.70) 482.80  0.00010-63000-0-11100-10000-43000-0   215.98  1,042.68  1,042.68  0.00 

 6,094.20  0.00  100.00010-73880-0-00000-31400-43000-0   6,094.20  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(550.00) 134.50  0.00010-74200-0-00000-31400-43000-0   1,592.00  2,142.00  2,142.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  34,231.65  44.82  54.7943000  62,482.68  28,002.84  28,002.84  248.19 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 329.37  21.10  73.19010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0   450.00  95.15  95.15  25.48 

 67.20  66.40  33.60010-00000-0-00000-71500-44000-0   200.00  132.80  132.80  0.00 

 190.67  95.70  3.81010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0   5,000.00  4,783.85  4,783.85  25.48 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-81100-44000-0   671.00  671.00  671.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-11100-24200-44000-0   1,207.88  1,207.88  1,207.88  0.00 

 3,080.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   3,080.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 8,284.81  38.50  40.41010-31820-0-11100-10000-44000-0   20,500.00  7,883.96  7,883.96  4,331.23 

 0.00  81.60  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-44000-0   3,129.15  2,554.86  2,554.86  574.29 

TOTAL:  11,952.05  50.61  34.9144000  34,238.03  17,329.50  17,329.50  4,956.48 

TOTAL: 40000  46,915.25  46.91  47.79 98,175.71  46,055.79  46,055.79  5,204.67 

Subagreements for Services

 0.00  82.10  0.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-51000-0   3,970.65  3,261.78  3,261.78  708.87 

TOTAL:  0.00  82.15  0.0051000  3,970.65  3,261.78  3,261.78  708.87 

Travel and Conferences

 1,000.00  0.00  100.00010-00000-0-00000-27000-52000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(1,434.38) 153.50  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0   2,436.00  3,739.74  3,739.74  130.64 

 413.63  50.70  45.96010-00000-0-00000-72000-52000-0   900.00  456.12  456.12  30.25 

 381.85  4.50  95.46010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0   400.00  18.15  18.15  0.00 

 2,530.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-11100-10000-52000-0   2,530.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

11



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 12 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(16.50) 0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-71500-52000-0   0.00  16.50  16.50  0.00 

 467.63  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-52000-0   467.63  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-52000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-73110-0-11100-10000-52000-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-73880-0-00000-72000-52000-0   52.80  52.80  52.80  0.00 

TOTAL:  4,842.23  46.12  52.1452000  9,286.43  4,283.31  4,283.31  160.89 

Dues and Memberships

 81.62  89.80  10.20010-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0   800.00  718.38  718.38  0.00 

 166.00  24.90  75.11010-40350-0-00000-71500-53000-0   221.00  55.00  55.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  247.62  75.75  24.2553000  1,021.00  773.38  773.38  0.00 

Other Insurance

(7,259.04) 463.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-54500-0   2,000.00  9,259.04  9,259.04  0.00 

 1,500.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-54500-0   1,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (5,759.04) 264.54  0.0054500  3,500.00  9,259.04  9,259.04  0.00 

Operation and Housekeeping Services

 170.13  43.30  56.71010-00000-0-00000-81100-55000-0   300.00  129.87  129.87  0.00 

(340.12) 87.20  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0   15,100.00  13,163.63  13,163.63  2,276.49 

TOTAL: (169.99) 86.32  0.0055000  15,400.00  13,293.50  13,293.50  2,276.49 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and Non-Capitalized Improvements

 17.65  94.10  5.88010-00000-0-00000-81100-56000-0   300.00  282.35  282.35  0.00 

 1,510.51  53.20  26.97010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0   5,600.00  2,981.75  2,981.75  1,107.74 

 2,000.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-56000-0   2,000.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 25.04  92.60  7.38010-32200-0-00000-81100-56000-0   339.36  314.32  314.32  0.00 

TOTAL:  3,553.20  43.43  43.1256000  8,239.36  3,578.42  3,578.42  1,107.74 

Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures

 318.28  0.00  31.83010-00000-0-00000-24200-58000-0   1,000.00  0.00  0.00  681.72 

 1,073.93  82.50  17.49010-00000-0-00000-31400-58000-0   6,142.00  5,068.07  5,068.07  0.00 

 124.20  97.90  2.12010-00000-0-00000-71100-58000-0   5,866.00  5,741.80  5,741.80  0.00 

(4,250.57) 172.20  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71500-58000-0   5,615.59  9,670.36  9,670.36  195.80 

 2,430.85  39.20  60.77010-00000-0-00000-71900-58000-0   4,000.00  1,569.15  1,569.15  0.00 

(3,121.63) 441.70  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   900.00  3,975.56  3,975.56  46.07 

 1,321.66  66.60  24.04010-00000-0-00000-81100-58000-0   5,498.17  3,662.78  3,662.78  513.73 

 1,018.07  36.20  63.63010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   1,600.00  579.59  579.59  2.34 

 7,500.00  0.00  100.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-58000-0   7,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

12



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 13 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 1,540.00  0.00  100.00010-07200-0-00000-72000-58000-0   1,540.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 2,584.08  26.30  73.41010-07200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,520.00  926.04  926.04  9.88 

 128.50  35.80  64.25010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0   200.00  71.50  71.50  0.00 

 500.00  0.00  100.00010-07230-0-00000-36000-58000-0   500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 790.13  54.20  45.80010-11000-0-00000-72000-58000-0   1,725.00  934.87  934.87  0.00 

 87.71  12.30  87.71010-11000-0-11100-31400-58000-0   100.00  12.29  12.29  0.00 

(0.04) 100.00  0.00010-30100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   106.00  106.04  106.04  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-27000-58000-0   1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-71500-58000-0   1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-31820-0-00000-72000-58000-0   1,500.00  1,500.00  1,500.00  0.00 

(20,697.88) 1,383.80  0.00010-31820-0-11100-10000-58000-0   1,612.20  22,310.08  22,310.08  0.00 

 2,342.21  2.10  97.87010-32100-0-11100-10000-58000-0   2,393.25  51.04  51.04  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32200-0-00000-71500-58000-0   51.70  51.70  51.70  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-32200-0-11100-10000-58000-0   3,481.50  3,481.50  3,481.50  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-21000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 4,397.00  0.00  100.00010-40350-0-11100-10000-58000-0   4,397.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-11100-10000-58000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(443.54) 152.20  0.00010-63000-0-11100-10000-58000-0   850.00  1,293.54  1,293.54  0.00 

TOTAL: (2,357.04) 101.44  0.0058000  63,098.41  64,005.91  64,005.91  1,449.54 

Pension Penalties & Interest

(128.76) 180.50  0.00010-00000-0-00000-71000-58009-0   160.00  288.76  288.76  0.00 

TOTAL: (128.76) 180.48  0.0058009  160.00  288.76  288.76  0.00 

Communications

 898.51  39.70  17.97010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0   5,000.00  1,985.74  1,985.74  2,115.75 

TOTAL:  898.51  39.71  17.9759000  5,000.00  1,985.74  1,985.74  2,115.75 

TOTAL: 50000  1,126.73  91.84  1.03 109,675.85  100,729.84  100,729.84  7,819.28 

Land Improvements

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-61700-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 155,545.67  69.30  30.71010-90353-0-00000-85000-61700-0   506,521.00  350,975.33  350,975.33  0.00 

TOTAL:  155,545.67  69.29  30.7161700  506,521.00  350,975.33  350,975.33  0.00 

Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-82000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-06205-0-00000-85000-64000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0064000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

13



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 14 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 60000  155,545.67  69.29  30.71 506,521.00  350,975.33  350,975.33  0.00 

Other Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficits Payments to COE

 1,198.13  40.10  59.91010-00000-0-00000-92000-71420-0   2,000.00  801.87  801.87  0.00 

TOTAL:  1,198.13  40.09  59.9171420  2,000.00  801.87  801.87  0.00 

All Other Transfers to County Offices

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-92000-72820-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0072820  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Transfers of Indirect Costs

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-30100-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-40350-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42010-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  0.00  0.00010-42030-0-00000-72100-73100-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0073100  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

From General Fund to Cafeteria Fund

 0.00  100.00  0.00010-00000-0-00000-93000-76160-0   23,238.00  23,238.00  23,238.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0076160  23,238.00  23,238.00  23,238.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 70000  1,198.13  95.25  4.75 25,238.00  24,039.87  24,039.87  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  766,406.95  766,406.95  13,023.95  418,669.02  63.97  34.94 1,198,099.92 

14



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 15 of 1542 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:27:04AM

FUND: 010  - General Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  666,340.92 

 1,172,861.92 

 391,391.75 

 742,367.08 

 391,391.75 

 742,367.08  13,023.95 

 13,023.95 

 417,470.89 

 261,925.22 
TOTAL: INCOME  1,338,153.66  1,278,311.08  1,278,311.08  0.00  59,842.58 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  1,198,099.92  766,406.95  766,406.95  13,023.95  418,669.02 

 95.53

 58.74

 63.30

 63.97

 4.47

 39.31

 35.59

 34.94

SUMMARY FOR 010 - GENERAL FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

15



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.5 Cafeteria Report 



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 1 of 342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:28:14AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

Child Nutrition Programs

 54,350.40  37.20  62.76130-53100-0-00000-00000-82200-0   86,595.00  32,244.60  32,244.60  0.00 

TOTAL:  54,350.40  37.24  62.7682200  86,595.00  32,244.60  32,244.60  0.00 

Child Nutrition

(521.08) 108.10  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-85200-0   6,453.00  6,974.08  6,974.08  0.00 

TOTAL: (521.08) 108.08  0.0085200  6,453.00  6,974.08  6,974.08  0.00 

Food Service Sales

 23,303.33  6.80  93.21130-53100-0-00000-00000-86340-0   25,000.00  1,696.67  1,696.67  0.00 

TOTAL:  23,303.33  6.79  93.2186340  25,000.00  1,696.67  1,696.67  0.00 

Interest

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-00000-0-00000-00000-86600-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

(90.79) 190.80  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86600-0   100.00  190.79  190.79  0.00 

TOTAL: (90.79) 190.79  0.0086600  100.00  190.79  190.79  0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments

 23.10  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-86620-0   0.00 (23.10) (23.10)  0.00 

TOTAL:  23.10  0.00  0.0086620  0.00 (23.10) (23.10)  0.00 

To Cafeteria Fund, From General Fund

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-00000-0-00000-00000-89160-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 0.00  100.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-00000-89160-0   23,238.00  23,238.00  23,238.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  100.00  0.0089160  23,238.00  23,238.00  23,238.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 80000  77,064.96  45.49  54.51 141,386.00  64,321.04  64,321.04  0.00 

TOTAL INCOME:  54.51 77,064.96  0.00  45.49 64,321.04  64,321.04  141,386.00 

Classified Support Salaries

 11,359.66  85.30  14.71130-53100-0-00000-37000-22000-0   77,214.69  65,855.03  65,855.03  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,359.66  85.29  14.7122000  77,214.69  65,855.03  65,855.03  0.00 

TOTAL: 20000  11,359.66  85.29  14.71 77,214.69  65,855.03  65,855.03  0.00 

Public Employees` Retirement System, classified positions

 261.29  98.10  1.88130-53100-0-00000-37000-32020-0   13,893.26  13,631.97  13,631.97  0.00 

TOTAL:  261.29  98.12  1.8832020  13,893.26  13,631.97  13,631.97  0.00 

OASDI, classified positions

1



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 2 of 342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:28:14AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

 108.07  97.40  2.58130-53100-0-00000-37000-33022-0   4,191.07  4,083.00  4,083.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  108.07  97.42  2.5833022  4,191.07  4,083.00  4,083.00  0.00 

Medicare, classified positions

 25.25  97.40  2.58130-53100-0-00000-37000-33023-0   980.14  954.89  954.89  0.00 

TOTAL:  25.25  97.42  2.5833023  980.14  954.89  954.89  0.00 

Health & Welfare Benefits, classified positions

(1,356.45) 111.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-34020-0   12,323.55  13,680.00  13,680.00  0.00 

TOTAL: (1,356.45) 111.01  0.0034020  12,323.55  13,680.00  13,680.00  0.00 

State Unemployment Insurance, classified positions

 1.19  96.50  3.48130-53100-0-00000-37000-35020-0   34.18  32.99  32.99  0.00 

TOTAL:  1.19  96.52  3.4835020  34.18  32.99  32.99  0.00 

Worker`s Compensation Insurance, classified positions

 278.97  78.20  21.79130-53100-0-00000-37000-36020-0   1,280.43  1,001.46  1,001.46  0.00 

TOTAL:  278.97  78.21  21.7936020  1,280.43  1,001.46  1,001.46  0.00 

TOTAL: 30000 (681.68) 102.08  0.00 32,702.63  33,384.31  33,384.31  0.00 

Materials and Supplies

 5,500.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-43000-0   5,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  5,500.00  0.00  100.0043000  5,500.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Non-Capitalized Equipment

 0.00  0.00  0.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-44000-0   0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  0.00  0.00  0.0044000  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

Food

 11,142.78  56.90  43.08130-53100-0-00000-37000-47000-0   25,868.00  14,725.22  14,725.22  0.00 

TOTAL:  11,142.78  56.92  43.0847000  25,868.00  14,725.22  14,725.22  0.00 

TOTAL: 40000  16,642.78  46.94  53.06 31,368.00  14,725.22  14,725.22  0.00 

Travel and Conferences

 100.00  0.00  100.00130-53100-0-00000-37000-52000-0   100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL:  100.00  0.00  100.0052000  100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL: 50000  100.00  0.00  100.00 100.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

TOTAL EXPENSES:  113,964.56  113,964.56  0.00  27,420.76  80.61  19.39 141,385.32 

2



BUDGET REPORT 5/7/2021BDG113 Page 3 of 342 - Sequoia Union Elementary School District

FY: 2021

FROM: 7/1/2020 TO 4/30/2021

10:28:14AM

FUND: 130  - Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Current %Balance

UNENCUMBERED

Encumbered%Year To DateWorkingFD    RE      PY  GO      FN      OB      SI

TOTAL: 1000-6000

TOTAL: 1000-5000  141,385.32 

 141,385.32 

 113,964.56 

 113,964.56 

 113,964.56 

 113,964.56  0.00 

 0.00 

 27,420.76 

 27,420.76 
TOTAL: INCOME  141,386.00  64,321.04  64,321.04  0.00  77,064.96 

TOTAL: EXPENSES  141,385.32  113,964.56  113,964.56  0.00  27,420.76 

 45.49

 80.61

 80.61

 80.61

 54.51

 19.39

 19.39

 19.39

SUMMARY FOR 130 - CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Current Year To Date % Encumbered Balance %

3



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.6 Payroll Report 







Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.7 Vendor Payments 































Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.8 Special Board Meeting Minutes of 03/25/2021 



 

 

 

Board of Trustees 

Special Board Meeting Minutes 

March 25, 2021 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium March 25, 2021 at 6:15 p.m. 

 

Members Present 
Nicole Ray, Anna Eynaud, and Brad Ward 

Members Absent  

Visitors Present 
Ken Horn 

1. Call to Order 
Board President, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at 6:22 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute 
Board President, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward, the Board 

votes to approve the agenda.  

4. Comments from the 

Public 

5. Action Items                       

No public and no online comments 

 

6.1 Motion made to approve the Sequoia Union Charter School 

SPSA. 

On the motion by Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward, the 

Board votes to approve the Sequoia Union Charter School 

SPSA. Motion carries. 

 

  

6.2 Motion made to approve the Sequoia Union Elementary 

School SPSA with the Budget Code correction made to Goal 

1. 

On the motion by Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward, the 

Board votes to approve the Sequoia Union Elementary School 

SPSA with the Budget Code correction made to Goal 1. Motion 

carries. 

 

6.3 Motion made to table Action Item 6.3 until the next Board 

Meeting.  

On the motion by Brad Ward, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the 

Board votes to table Action Item 6.3 until the next Board 

Meeting. 

 

 



 

 

8.1 Motion to go into Closed Session. 

        On the motion by Anna Eynaud, seconded by Brad Ward, the  

        Board votes to go into Closed Session. 

 

President Nicole Ray reported out of Closed Session that there 

were no items to report out on from Closed Session. 

 

9.1 Motion to Adjourn the Special Board Meeting at 8:04 pm. 
        On the Motion by Brad Ward, seconded by Anna Eynaud, the  

        Special Board Meeting was adjourned at 8:04 pm 

 
 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.9 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 04/15/2021 



 

 

Board of Trustees 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

April 15, 2021 

 

The Board of Trustees of the Sequoia Union School District held in a public Board Meeting in the Sequoia 

Union Gymnasium April 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Members Present 
Nicole Ray, Anna Eynaud, Lane Anderson 

Members Absent James McNulty, Brad Ward 

Visitors Present 
Diana Hernandez, Ken Horn, Betty Rossi, Nayeli Rodriguez 

1. Call to Order 
Board President, Nicole Ray called the meeting to order at 6:12 p.m. 

2.  Flag Salute 
Board President, Nicole Ray led in the flag salute 

3. Agenda Approval On the motion of Lane Anderson, seconded by Anna Eynaud the 

Board votes to approve the agenda.  

4. Comments from the 

Public 
No public and no online comments 

 

5. Discussion & Reports 5.1 Superintendent’s Report 

Superintendent Ken Horn provides update of 7th and 8th grade 

students return on campus, CDC guideline updates, Lee 

engineering on campus. Update on start of Proposed Budget with 

Elaine and Diana and updates to SB95 regarding additional 

COVID leave. 

5.2 School Site Council Report 

Superintendent Ken Horn advises that at the April 13th reviewed 

the Charter renewal, LCAP and CSI balances.  

5.3 Report on Expanded Learning Opportunities 

Superintendent Ken Horn provides current information regarding 

in person grants for the 21//22 school year.  

5.4 Report on Parent and Staff Climate Surveys 

Superintendent Ken Horn presents data from the staff climate 

survey. Board President Nicole Ray questions if all Board 

members received the survey. Discussion regarding future surveys 

brainstorm ideas that will allow all parents to receive notification 

by email blast, call blast and a letter.  

 

Mrs. Nayeli Rodriguez asks if there could be a question added to 

the enrolment form regarding custodial parent and the ability to 

request two emails to ensure blended families all receive surveys 



 

 

and other information sent by Sequoia Union.  

 

5.5 Report on Mid-Year STAR Benchmark Assessments 

      Superintendent Ken Horn, presents a review of the data and  

      steps to continue increasing in areas where students need  

      additional support.  

 

5.6  Personnel Report 

       Superintendent Ken Horn presents personnel changes for the   

       21/22 School Year, retirement of Mrs Hellwig and transfer of  

       Mrs Ritchie to Kindergarten. The 4th grad position is now  

       posted on EdJoin. 

        

5.7  LCAP Committee Report 

        Superintendent Ken Horn, presents current status LCAP  

        committee met 3/4/21 and with staff 3/24/21 meetings were led  

        by LCAP Coordinator Jenna Holy. 

 

5.8  Charter Renewal Report 

       Superintendent Ken Horn, updates the Board advising that there   

       have been parent/community stakeholder meetings and also  

       continues to work both on the LCAP and Charter Renewal at  

      this time. The Charter Renewal will be reviewed and approved  

       by the Board  in May 

 

5.9  Report on SB 95 COVID19 Supplemental Paid Sick Leave 

       Superintendent Ken Horn, provides new information regarding  

       SB95 leave for staff. 

 

5.10 Report on Savings Account on New Bus Purchase 

      Superintendent Ken Horn, provides an update regarding status of  

      money for a bus purchase. Board Member Lane Anderson would  

      like additional information: cost of the bus lease and cost of  

      maintenance yearly vs. current.  

 

5.11 Business Report 

        Business Manager, Diana Hernandez presents the monthly  

        Business report. 

 

  

   

6.1 Attendance Report-Charter 

6.2 Attendance Report-District 

6.3 Budget Report Charter 

6.4 Budget Report District 

6.5 Cafeteria Report 

6.6 Payroll Report 

6.7 Vendor Payment Report 



 

 

 

7. Action Items 7.1 Approve Consent Items 6.1-6.7 

     On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the  

     Board votes to approve Consent Items 6.1-6.7 

 

7.2 Approve the Regular Board Meeting Minutes of 03/11/2021 

      On the motion of Anna Eynaud seconded by Lane Anderson the  

     Board votes to approve the Regular Board Meeting minutes of  

     03/11/2021. 

 

7.3 Approve the Special Board Meeting Minutes of 03/11/2021 

    On the motion of Anna Eynaud seconded by Lane Anderson the  

    Board votes to approve the Special Board Meeting minutes of  

    03/11/2021 

 

7.4 Approve the Special Board Meeting Minutes of 03/25/2021 

     On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the  

     Board votes to table the Special Board Meeting minutes of  

     03/25/21 until the next regular Board Meeting.  

        

7.5 Approve the Audit Firm of Chrissy white for 2022-2025 

      On the motion of Anna Eynaud seconded by Lane Anderson the  

      Board votes to approve the Audit Firm of Chrissy White for the  

      2022-2025 school year.  

 

7.6 Approve Flexibility on State Testing and Choices 

      On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the  

      Board votes to authorize the Superintendent to approve flexibility  

      on state testing and choices.  

 

7.7 Approve Board Policy 4033(a) Lactation Accommodation 

      On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the  

      Board votes to approve 1st reading of Board Policy 4033(a)  

      Lactation Accommodation.  

 

7.8 Approve Student Success Teacher Job Description 

      On the motion of Lane Anderson seconded by Anna Eynaud the  

      Board votes to approve the Student Success Teacher Job  

      Description. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

7.9 Approve Temporary Student Success Teaching Position (1) 

       On the motion of Anna Eynaud seconded by Lane Anderson the  

       Board votes to approve the Temporary Student Success Teaching 

       Position. 

 

7.10Approve Temporary Multiple Subject Teaching Positions (3) 

      On the motion of Anna Eynaud seconded by Lane Anderson the  

      Board votes to approve 3 Temporary Multiple Subject Teaching  

      Positon 

 

8.1 Organizational Business  8.1 Consideration of Agenda Items the Board Wishes to Discuss 

       in Future Meetings 

       The Board wishes to have the Board Packets for review the  

       Friday prior to the Board meeting to allow time to review. 

 
 

     On the motion of Lane Anderson, seconded by Anna Eynaud  

    the Board votes to move into closed session. 

  

  

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

CONSENT ITEMS 

 

7.10 Approve Consent Items 7.1-7.9 



 

 

CONSENT ITEM 7.10: Approve Consent Items 7.1 – 7.9 

 

7.1 Attendance Report - Charter  
7.2 Attendance Report - District  

             7.3 Budget Report Charter 
             7.4 Budget Report District 
             7.5 Cafeteria Report 
             7.6 Payroll Report 
             7.7 Vendor Payments Report 
 7.8 Special Board Meeting Minutes of 3/25/2021 

7.9 Regular Board Meeting Minutes of 4/15/2021 

 

On a motion of _______________________, and seconded by _________________________,  

The Board voted to _________________________________. 

 

Board Members AYE  NO  Abstain  Absent    

 

Nicole Ray 

Lane Anderson 

Anna Eynaud 

James McNulty 

Bradley Ward 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1z7hfrltkHB2x3-Qcyd9hEaNzHdWmfFKR/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cTlPqOMcdIVjnzhVvL81LV_UOTL5m2HM/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JOsSuhFKsSEVOAJk0baavcWJWcC2OtiP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1OvWJoAsQjhO-JY1S1ZOowvwaGxLEnlWZ/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XeZy0asqup7zdJ5M3W1VnE55utgtK8Ln/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1clnt3mmL-_UB7w-RpYELN8VUJTA_9gWY/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JR_PvhBRBypNyID1rkS-L4hfWZvU70U4/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1XPNqIb4op10MeG4ijHQUXHR9N9iCR4sb/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/17XuP2Wq6kEnd54aVI0voWsRyHilZsnN7/view?usp=sharing


Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.1 Approve Keller-Wegley SUESD Reimbursement Claim #12 















Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.2 Approve the School Innovations and Achievement Renewal Contract 



1   
CA0054165           GG/PA Services Agreement (Rev 01-20) 

   3/23/2021                        
  

 

     
 
 
 

GOOD GOVERNANCE AND PROGRAM ADVISORY SERVICES AGREEMENT 
Between 

SCHOOL INNOVATIONS & ACHIEVEMENT 
And  

SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, dated __________________, 2021, (the “Agreement”) is made by and between 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District (“District”), and School Innovations & Achievement, a 
California corporation (“SI&A”), each being a “Party” and collectively the “Parties.”  

 
RECITALS 

 
WHEREAS, District is authorized to retain consulting services to assist District in the preparation and 
filing of reimbursement claims for the costs of the Mandate Reimbursement Process Program, 
legislatively mandated by the State of California (“State”), as well as an assessment of compliance 
practices in place as it relates to the Mandated Block Grant Program, and SI&A is qualified to perform 
such services; and   
 
WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that SI&A be retained by District for the purpose of performing 
consulting services; 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
1. Agreement Term.  This Agreement begins May 1, 2021 (the “Effective Date”).  The first year of 

the Agreement will be May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022.  Each subsequent year will begin on 
May 1st and end on April 30th.  The initial term of this Agreement (the “Initial Term”) shall be three 
(3) years and shall automatically renew for successive three (3) year terms (each a “Successive Term” 
and together with the Initial Term, the “Term”) unless either Party provides written notice at least 60 
days prior to the end of such Initial or Successive Term or this Agreement is terminated sooner 
pursuant to Exhibit A, Section 3.    

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Term shall be automatically extended for three (3) years from the 
effective date of any Addendum to this Agreement and all terms and conditions of this Agreement 
shall remain in effect for the duration thereof. 

2. Base Services.  SI&A agrees to provide District the following consulting services (“Services”) 
during the Agreement Term:   

(a) Prepare and file (based on the District’s Participation Status in the Mandate Block Grant 
Program, with information provided by the District): 

(1) Any applicable prior year reimbursement claims based on program participation;  



2   
CA0054165           GG/PA Services Agreement (Rev 01-20) 

   3/23/2021                        
  

 

(2) Late and amended reimbursement claims, based on program participation; and 

(3) Newly claimable programs approved by the Commission on State Mandates 
(“Commission”) if the filing deadline is within the Agreement Term.  

(b) Hold training sessions for District’s staff during the Agreement Term, as necessary or 
appropriate (as reasonably determined by SI&A);  

(c) Conduct interviews with District staff and document processes regarding mandate programs;   

(d) Conduct a review of the District’s Comprehensive School Safety Plan to determine areas of 
deficiency and training needs;   

(e) Provide interim and annual reports on:  

(1) Program performance;  

(2) Claim performance for all applicable claims; and  

(3) Analysis comparing Mandated Program options in preparation for the Districts 
yearly program election decision.   

(f) Monitor District’s mandated cost tracking systems;   

(g) Research and assist District with data collection for test claims approved by the 
Commission during the Agreement Term;  

(h) Serve as a liaison with the State Controller’s Office and Commission regarding 
(i) statewide cost estimate request responses, and (ii) general questions from the State 
Controller’s Office;  

(i) Provide representation of District with respect to any State audit of mandate reimbursement 
claims that were prepared and submitted with SI&A’s assistance pursuant to this 
Agreement, unless prior to claim submission SI&A advised District that SI&A would not 
provide audit assistance, due to potentially unresolved audit issues (such as documentation 
or data problems) or claim rejection concerns. 

3. District’s Obligations.   

3.1 District Responsibilities and Obligations.  District shall be responsible for the following: 
(a) ensuring District has record retention policies sufficient to maintain original documentation 
used in support of claims (for audit or examination by any State or regulatory agency); and 
(b) maintaining original supporting documents for a period of four (4) years after  the State’s first 
payment of the claim; and (c) District shall provide SI&A all records and information relevant to 
any claim in a timely manner and contact information for District’s personnel to whom SI&A 
may direct inquiries. District understands and agrees that the results of SI&A’s inquiries, the 
documentation obtained from District and other corroborating information may be used by SI&A 
for filing and/or supporting the reimbursement claims, or responding to audits or investigations. 



3   
CA0054165           GG/PA Services Agreement (Rev 01-20) 

   3/23/2021                        
  

 

3.2 Claim Approval.  Upon presentation of a claim for District’s approval, District agrees to review 
the claim and respond to SI&A by either: (a) certifying to SI&A, under penalties of perjury, that 
the time, costs and other data collected by District and furnished to SI&A in support of the claim 
are true and correct; or (b) provide SI&A with notice specifying why the foregoing certification 
may not be true.  All notices and certifications must comply with the requirements of Section 4 
of the Standard Terms and Conditions.   

3.3 For Districts that Elect the Mandate Block Grant. The District acknowledges and agrees that the 
Good Governance and Program Advisory Services, provided by SI&A, in connection with 
potential audit matters, consists of providing recommendations and support with forms and back-
up documentation collected. It is the District’s responsibility to ensure the District’s compliance 
with all mandate block grant requirements. 

4. California False Claims Act.  District acknowledges that reimbursement claims filed under this 
Agreement constitute “claims” under the California False Claims Act (California Government Code 
Section 12650, et seq.) (“False Claims Act”) and consequently, District, its employees, contractors 
and other persons acting on its behalf, may be subject to the provisions of the False Claims Act.  
Among other things, the False Claims Act imposes liability for treble damages, penalties and costs 
of civil recovery actions upon persons who “knowingly” present or cause to be presented false 
claims, or who “knowingly” make or cause to be made false records or statements in support of a 
claim.  Under the False Claims Act, “knowingly” means that a person, with respect to information, 
has actual knowledge of the information or acts in deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of the 
truth or falsity of the information.   

5. Payment of Fees.    

5.1 Fees.  For Services provided pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, as outlined in Section 2, 
above, District agrees to pay SI&A: 
  

 $2,000 annually (“Discounted Annual Fee”) if Agreement is received on or before April 30, 2021, or 
 
 $2,100 annually (“Standard Annual Fee”) if Agreement is received after April 30, 2021. 

5.2 Payment Plan.  The Fee is payable as follows: 

 
Agreement 

Received By 
Date 

Year 1 
 

05/01/2021-04/30/2022 
 

Due 05/01/2021 

 
Years 2 and beyond 

 
May 1st to April 30th 

for fiscal years 2022/2023 and beyond 
 

Due May 1st 
of years 2022 and beyond 

 

Discounted Annual Fee 
On or Before  
April 30, 2021 

$2,000 $2,000 

Standard Annual Fee 
After          

April 30, 2021 
$2,100 $2,100 

 
5.3 Travel; Lodging Expenses.  If SI&A reasonably determines that travel to District’s site is 

necessary, SI&A and District shall schedule mutually convenient dates and times for such 



4   
CA0054165           GG/PA Services Agreement (Rev 01-20) 

   3/23/2021                        
  

 

meetings.  All travel and lodging expenses incurred by SI&A in connection with the Initial Scope 
of Services are included in the Fee.   

6. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including, without limitation, the Standard Terms and 
Conditions attached hereto as Exhibit A is the final expression of, and contains the entire agreement 
between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior understandings 
with respect thereto. 

7. Exhibits.  All exhibits referred to in this Agreement are attached and incorporated herein by this 
reference.  

8. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an 
original, including copies sent to a party by facsimile transmission or in portable document format 
(pdf), as against the party signing such counterpart, but which together shall constitute one and the 
same instrument.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the District and SI&A have made and executed this Agreement as set forth 
below. 
 
SI&A:  DISTRICT: 
  
SCHOOL INNOVATIONS 
& ACHIEVEMENT 

SEQUOIA UNION ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT 

  
  
Signature:   Signature:  
Date Signed: 3/23/2021  Date Signed:  
Print Name: Jeffrey C. Williams  Print Name:  
Title: Chief Executive Officer  Title:  
Company: School Innovations & Achievement  Address:  
Address: 5200 Golden Foothill Parkway    
 El Dorado Hills, CA 95762  Phone:  
Phone: (800) 487-9234  Fax:  
Fax: (888) 487-6441  Email  

   
 



 

EXHIBIT A - STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

1. Scope of Services; Independent Contractor.  SI&A’s services described in the Agreement (the “Services”) detail the initial scope of services anticipated by SI&A as of the 
effective date of the Agreement (“Initial Scope of Services”).  District acknowledges that the Fee is based on this Initial Scope of Services.  If SI&A determines that the Initial 
Scope of Services may be or has been increased anytime during the Agreement Term, SI&A reserves the right to increase the Fee to compensate for the unanticipated or additional 
services as mutually agreed upon in writing by both Parties.  This Agreement is not for lobbying services and SI&A is not being retained to provide lobbying services to District.  
The Parties agree that School Innovations & Achievement is an independent contractor and the Agreement shall not be construed to create a relationship of agent, servant, 
employee, partnership, joint venture, association or any other relationship. 
 

2. Termination.  Either Party may terminate the Agreement, with or without cause, by delivering written notice of termination to the other Party not later than sixty (60) days prior 
to expiration of the current Term (Initial or Successive) within the Agreement Term.  The effective date of termination shall be the expiration of such current Term of the 
Agreement.  Upon termination, SI&A will invoice District for any Fees owing and District shall pay the full invoice amount within thirty (30) days after receipt of SI&A’s invoice.  
Except as set forth in this Section 2, neither Party shall have any liability to the other for damages resulting solely from a Party’s termination of this Agreement in accordance 
with this Section 2. 
 

3. Termination Due to Changes in State Law.  If Legislation is enacted that eliminates or suspends K-12 education mandates, thereby making the filing of mandate reimbursement 
claims impossible or futile, District may immediately terminate this Agreement.  Upon termination, SI&A will invoice District for any Fees owing and District shall pay the full 
invoice amount within thirty (30) days after receipt of SI&A’s invoice.  All other terminations shall be subject to the terms and conditions set forth in Section 2, above. 
 

4. Notice.  All Agreement notices must be in writing, directed to the Party’s address set forth below such Party’s signature in the Agreement and shall be deemed to be received in 
accordance with the following:  (a) in the case of personal delivery, on the date of such delivery; (b) in the case of facsimile transmission, on the date upon which the sender 
receives confirmation by facsimile transmission that such notice was received by the addressee, provided that a copy of such transmission is additionally sent by mail as set forth 
in (d) below; (c) in the case of overnight courier, on the second business day following the day such notice was sent, with receipt confirmed by the courier; and (d) in the case of 
mailing by first class certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, on the fifth business day following such mailing.  A Party may change the address stated in the 
Agreement by giving notice to the other Party.   
 

5. District’s General Responsibilities; District Acknowledgment.  During the Agreement Term, in addition to the obligations set forth in the Agreement, District is responsible 
for the following:  (a) ensuring that District, its employees and contractors properly identify and comply with laws and regulations applicable to District’s activities; (b) completing 
any documents required by SI&A for any service obtained by District; (c) importing only data that reflects student performance to the grade level into the school site plan to 
ensure confidentiality and consistency with FERPA guidelines,; and (d) monitoring assignments of login and passwords to assure FERPA compliance.  District acknowledges 
that SI&A’s full, accurate and timely performance under this Agreement is materially dependent upon District’s reasonable cooperation and assistance.  District further 
acknowledges that SI&A’s Initial Scope of Services and Fee presume a reasonable amount of cooperation and assistance from District, such as District’s timely provision of 
certain information, documentation and personnel.  SI&A has explained its requirements in this regard to District and District agrees to meet these requirements. 
 

6. Further Assistances.  Upon request of the other Party, SI&A or District shall execute and deliver additional instruments and take additional actions as may be necessary or 
appropriate to perform the Agreement.   
 

7. Assignment Prohibited.  Neither Party may assign any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party.  Any purported assignment 
in violation of the provisions of this Section 7 shall be null and void.   
 

8. Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”); California Education Code; and Other Privacy Related Laws.   
a. FERPA and California Educational Code and California Education Code. SI&A may have limited access to student data or information only for purposes of providing the 
services specified in the Agreement. SI&A performs the Services as an independent contractor of District.  SI&A, its officers and employees, shall comply at all times with 
the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act and, for any California District, California Education Code sections 49073 et seq. and/or sections 76240 et seq., as applicable.  
Further to the requirements of California Education Code section 49073.1, as applicable, SI&A and District agree that (a) any and all "Pupil records" (as that term is defined 
in Education Code section 49073.1 and hereinafter referred to as "Pupil Records") disclosed or transmitted to SI&A remain the property of District and under the control of 
District; (b) SI&A shall not use any Pupil Records disclosed or transmitted to SI&A by District or any information in those pupil records for any purpose other than those 
required or specifically permitted by the Agreement; (c) SI&A shall not disclose any Pupil Records disclosed or transmitted to SI&A by District to any third party; (d) SI&A 
shall dispose of the Pupil Records according to Section 16 below; and (e) SI&A shall not use any Pupil Records disclosed or transmitted to SI&A by District to engage in 
targeted advertising.  The procedures (a) created by District to comply with the requirements of Education Code section 49073.1 and (b) used by SI&A to ensure the security 
and confidentiality of Pupil records are listed or referenced in Exhibit D to the Agreement.    Notwithstanding the foregoing, District grants to SI&A a perpetual, exclusive, 
royalty-free license to use de-identified District Data and "Deidentified information" (as defined in Education Code section 49703.1) for any purpose allowed by law.  As set 
forth in the Standard Terms and Conditions, District and SI&A shall cooperate to preserve the confidentiality of District Data as mandated by applicable federal and state law. 
 

b. Student Online Personal Information Protection Act ("SOPIPA"). SI&A does not knowingly use "Covered information" (as defined in Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§22584 to 
2258 and hereinafter referred to as "Covered Information") or persistent unique identifiers for targeted advertising. SI&A does not knowingly develop student profiles with 
Covered Information or persistent unique identifiers, or sell or disclose Covered Information unless exceptions under SOPIPA apply.  

 

c. California Consumer Privacy Act ("CCPA"). SI&A is a "service provider" (as defined under Cal. Civ. Code §1798.140(v) and hereinafter referred to as "Service Provider"). 
SI&A, as a Service Provider, does not further collect, sell, or use the "personal information" (as defined under Cal. Civ. Code §1798.140 (o)) except as necessary to perform 
obligations under the Agreement.  

 

9. Confidential and Proprietary Materials of SI&A.  During performance of the Agreement, SI&A may provide materials or disclose information to District that SI&A considers 
proprietary or confidential including, but not limited to SI&A’s training handbooks, policy manuals, instructions, copyrighted checklists and forms (“SI&A’s Materials”).  District 
agrees that District acquires no interest of any kind in SI&A’s Materials.  At all times during and after the Agreement Term, District agrees (a) to keep SI&A’s Materials in 
confidence and trust for SI&A; (b) not to disclose, duplicate or otherwise use SI&A’s Materials, except in furtherance of SI&A’s performance per the Agreement; (c) to limit 
access to SI&A’s Materials to District’s employees and/or contractors who have a “need to know;” and (d) to promptly return all copies of SI&A’s Materials to SI&A after a 
request is made. 
 

10. Limitation of Liability; Indemnification.  In no event shall SI&A’s liability to District, for any reason arising out of this Agreement, exceed the amount of the Fee actually 
received by SI&A under this Agreement. SI&A shall not be liable for any consequential damages.  Each Party agrees to defend, hold harmless, and indemnify the other Party 
(and its officers, employees, trustees, agents, successors, and assigns) against all claims, suits, expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees), losses, penalties, fines, costs, and 
liability whether in contract, tort, or strict liability (including but not limited to personal injury, death at any time, and property damage) arising out of or made necessary by the 
indemnifying Party’s breach of the terms of this Agreement.  In the event that any action or proceeding is brought against a Party by reason of any claim or demand discussed in 
this Section 10, upon notice from the Party, the indemnifying Party shall defend the action or proceeding at the indemnifying Party’s expense, through counsel reasonably 
satisfactory to the other Party.  The obligations to indemnify set forth in this Section 10 shall include reasonable attorney’s fees and investigation costs and all other reasonable 
costs, expenses, and liabilities from the time of giving the first notice of any claim or demand.  The indemnifying Party’s obligations under this Section 10 shall apply regardless 
of whether the other Party (or any of its officers, employees, trustees, or agents) is actively or passively negligent, but shall not apply to any loss, liability, fine, penalty, forfeiture, 
cost, or damage caused solely by the active negligence or by the willful misconduct of the other Party. 
 

11. Governing Law; Enforcement Costs.  The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the substantive laws of California.  If any legal action (including 
arbitration) is commenced to enforce the Agreement’s terms or a Party’s rights or obligations under this Agreement, then the prevailing Party shall be entitled to recover all fees 
and costs incurred by the action, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and arbitrators’ fees, in addition to any other relief to which the Party may be entitled.   
 

12. Judicial Reference. In the event a dispute is not resolved through discussions and negotiations among the Parties, the dispute shall be decided by general reference procedures 
pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure Section 638 et seq., as modified by the provisions of this Section 12, and any subsequent provisions mutually agreed upon in writing by the 
Parties.  The reference shall be conducted in accordance with California law, including, but not limited to, the Code of Civil Procedure and the Evidence Code.  The Parties shall 
be allowed to conduct discovery in the manner provided by Code of Civil Procedure Section 2017 et seq.  BOTH PARTIES HEREBY WAIVE A JURY TRIAL OR 
PROCEEDING IN CONNECTION WITH ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT.  All general reference proceedings hereunder shall, unless all Parties hereto 
otherwise agree, be conducted in a mutually agreeable location in the County of Sacramento, State of California.   
 



 

13. Modification; Interpretation; Severability; Construction.  No modification or supplement to any provision of the Agreement shall be valid, unless executed in writing by both 
Parties.  No provision of the Agreement shall be construed to require the commission of any act contrary to law.  If any term, provision, covenant or condition of the Agreement 
is held to be invalid or otherwise unenforceable, the rest of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated.  The 
headings preceding each Section and subsection of this Agreement are solely for convenience of reference only, are not part of the Agreement, and shall be disregarded in the 
interpretation of any portion of the Agreement.  Whenever required by the context of the Agreement, the singular shall include the plural and the masculine shall include the 
feminine and vice versa.  The Agreement shall not be construed as if it had been prepared by one of the Parties, but rather as if both Parties had prepared the same.  Unless 
otherwise indicated, all references to paragraphs, Sections, subparagraphs and subsections are to the Agreement. 

 

14. Waiver.  Either Party’s failure at any time to enforce any default or right reserved to it, or to require performance of any of the Agreement’s terms, covenants, provisions by the 
other Party at the time designated, shall not be a waiver of any such default or right to which the Party is entitled, nor shall it in any way affect the right of the Party to enforce 
such provisions thereafter. 

 

15. Force Majeure.  A Party shall not be liable under the Agreement as a result of any delay, failure or interruption caused by the other Party or third parties, an act of God, acts or 
orders of governmental authorities, acts of civil or military authorities, catastrophes or other cause (other than financial) beyond the Party’s reasonable control, and such 
nonperformance will not be a default hereunder or a ground for termination of the Agreement. 
 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.3 Approve District Technology Items to be deemed obsolete 



Department: Library Media Services
Board Meeting: 5/13/2021
Board Approval: 

Item Serial Number Brand Color Asset Tag # Qty. Reason:
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA22324DT HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA2332101 HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403WK HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA22324CL HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403QY HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA2332106 HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403TT HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA2332102 HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320XK HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA233210S HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320XM HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA22324DW HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403Y0 HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403RD HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320WZ HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA233210K HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23403XK HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320TX HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320Z8 HP Black N/A 1
HP Compaq 6005 Pro SFF 2UA23320Z5 HP Black N/A 1
HP DC5750 Mini-Tower MXL7450DJJ HP Gray N/A 1
Latitude E6420 4VZDYQ1 Dell Gray N/A 1
Latitude E6420 965BPS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 HNBGNS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 HN9JNS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 9GY22R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 DNTYMS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 HHSW1R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 95FFPS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 97CCPS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 96JGPS1 Dell Gray N/A



Latitude E6420 HNPLNS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 HJV32R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 H6NV1R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 H7B32R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 17YGJ02 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 96HGPS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 G4JKSR1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 96LGPS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 HJ732R1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 63V3WV1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 DN8XMS1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 G51PSR1 Dell Gray N/A
Latitude E6420 H6MX1R1 Dell Gray N/A
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0010
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0015
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0121
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0347
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0380
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0047
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0348
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0096
N21 Chromebook LR05FJJ3LRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 000254
N21 Chromebook LR03NNNMQSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0070
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0034
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0162
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0147
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0140
N21 Chromebook LR03NNL6QSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0021
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0001
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0345
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0007
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0173
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0031
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0099
N21 Chromebook LR03NNJJQSNXB542400L Lenovo Black 0176
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0154
N21 Chromebook LR03PVEZQSNXB550600F Lenovo Black 0035
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0277



N21 Chromebook LR03NNRUQSNXB542400N Lenovo Black 0036
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0083
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0187
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0357
N21 Chromebook LR03NNRKQSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0079
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0043
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0082
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0355
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0142
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0073
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0189
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0054
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0264
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0130
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0145
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0181
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0009
N21 Chromebook LR05FJVALRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 000234
N21 Chromebook LR04A50J Lenovo Black 0167
N21 Chromebook LR03NNRWQSNXB542400N Lenovo Black 0005
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0354
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0137
N21 Chromebook LR03NNQ0QSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0071
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0136
N21 Chromebook LR03NNMGQSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0169
N21 Chromebook LR03QZ87QSNXB5513007 Lenovo Black 0024
N21 Chromebook LR03NNMBQSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0066
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0179
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0271
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0077
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0390
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0080
N21 Chromebook LR03NNS8QSNXB542400N Lenovo Black 0171
N21 Chromebook LR03R27KQSNXB551300C Lenovo Black 0386
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0172
N21 Chromebook LR03NKGEQSNXB5424001 Lenovo Black 0188
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0090
N21 Chromebook LR03NNL2QSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0093



N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0006
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0041
N21 Chromebook LR03NNH1QSNXB542400L Lenovo Black 0061
N21 Chromebook LR05FJV0LRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 0106
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0045
N21 Chromebook LR03NNQXQSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0331
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0049
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0349
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0185
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0177
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0057
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0138
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0267
N21 Chromebook LR03NNR6QSNXB542400M Lenovo Black 0030
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0075
N21 Chromebook Lenovo Black 0088
N21 Chromebook LR03Q1DZQSNXB5507005 Lenovo Black 0011
N21 Chromebook LR05FJUMLRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 000240
N21 Chromebook LR05FJUSLRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 000236
N21 Chromebook LR05FJUNLRNXB6510002 Lenovo Black 000235
Monitor NB17HCHWA07539 Samsung Black N/A
Monitor CN0C53696418053C11HS Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0J1806716183CCBAUP Dell Black N/A
Monitor NB17HCHW702246 Samsung Black N/A
Monitor CNN5200Y0M HP Black N/A
Monitor CN0C53696418053C11ES Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN02Y311476063BJA762 Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0D54287287254K3K4L Dell Black N/A
Monitor CNN5291Z5Z HP Black N/A
Monitor MX07R4774832338R0313 Dell Black N/A
Monitor 55-08515 IBM Black N/A
Monitor CN0W5HWR7444532S673M Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0D542872872576328S Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0D5428722014AP2TML Dell Black N/A
Monitor NB17HCHX120484 Samsung Black N/A
Monitor CN02Y31571618418ANX6 Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CM519L Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CM52GL Dell Black N/A



Monitor kul2023b0000778 Gateway Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CM51GL Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F50356418048R2QES Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0FJ181641806793AUL Dell Black N/A
Latitude HJ542R1 Dell Black N/A
Mini-Tower MXL7450DKT Hp Black N/A
Monitor MX02Y3114760541MAN9B Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0D5428728725763V1S Dell Black N/A
Monitor GG15H9NW702648 Samsung Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CM525L Dell Black N/A
Monitor MX07R4774832333J054J Dell Black N/A
Monitor CNN5291Z84 HP Black N/A
Monitor NB17HCJWC01775 Samsung Black N/A
Monitor MX02Y3114760543TA6EN Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CM50WL Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0M16094663341A0MAS Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CD01SS Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CF5SZS Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0M16094663341A0MLS Dell Black N/A
All-in-one MJ4YR0001484 Lenovo Black N/A
All-in-one MJ4YR0001489 Lenovo Black N/A
All-in-one MJ4YR0001486 Lenovo Black N/A
Monitor CN0F5035641804CF5T1S Dell Black N/A
Monitor CN0M16094663341C2GPS Dell Black N/A
Monitor FPD1730 Gateway Black N/A
Monitor MX02Y3114760541MAP4K Dell Black N/A
Printer VND3C98009 HP N/A
Printer VND3G04432 HP N/A
Printer VND3H19087 HP N/A
Printer CNB2769965 N/A
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000023
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000064
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000065
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000057
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000053
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000068
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000025
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000002



Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000051
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000008
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000043
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000069
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000084
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000039
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000030
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000031
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000052
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000046
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000024
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000018
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000026
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000001
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000016
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000077
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000076
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000020
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000079
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000040
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000081
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000049
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000027
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000063
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000060
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000048
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000050
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000007
Tablet Nexus 7 II Black M0001000000083

Prepared By: 
Date

Board President, Signature Date

Issac Celedon
4/20/2021



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.4 Approve the TCOE Library and Multi Media Center Agency Agreement 















Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.5 Approve the Curriculum and Associates iReady Renewal 



Prepared For:
Ken Horn
Sequoia Union Elem School Dist
23958 Avenue 324,
Lemon Cove, CA 93244

Prepared For:
Ken Horn
Sequoia Union Elem School Dist
23958 Avenue 324,
Lemon Cove, CA 93244
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org
﴾559﴿ 564‐2106

Your Representative:
Juli Toles
﴾559﴿ 899‐9300
jtoles@cainc.com

i‐Ready 1‐Year Implementation with PD

3/2/2021

Dear Ken Horn, 

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Quote ID: 237434.4 Valid through: 12/31/2021
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $14,000.00 $11,875.00

Professional Development $2,000.00 $2,000.00

List Total: $16,000.00
Savings: $2,125.00

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $13,875.00

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Juli Toles
﴾559﴿ 899‐9300
jtoles@cainc.com

Please submit this quote with your purchase order

Quote ID: 237434.4 Date: 3/2/2021 Valid through: 12/31/2021

i‐Ready 1‐Year Implementation with PD
Sequoia Union ES 23958 Avenue 324, Lemon Cove, CA 93244
Total Building Enrollment: 348

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment and Personalized
Instruction Practicing User Package ‐ Leadership Best Practices II Webinar
and Deliverining Differentiated Instruction On Site ﴾Year 2
Recommended﴿ 

Multiple  30061.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment and Personalized Instruction Math and Reading Site
License 201‐350 Students 1 Year 

Multiple  15002.0  1  $12,500.00  $11,875.00 $11,875.00

i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 

Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $13,875.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $13,875.00

Total
List Total: $16,000.00
Savings: $2,125.00

Merchandise Total: $13,875.00
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00

Total: $13,875.00

Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.

F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988

Please submit this quote with your purchase order
Y1

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 1 of 4



Prepared For:
Ken Horn
Sequoia Union Elem School Dist
23958 Avenue 324,
Lemon Cove, CA 93244

Prepared For:
Ken Horn
Sequoia Union Elem School Dist
23958 Avenue 324,
Lemon Cove, CA 93244
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org
﴾559﴿ 564‐2106

Your Representative:
Juli Toles
﴾559﴿ 899‐9300
jtoles@cainc.com

i‐Ready 1‐Year Implementation with PD

3/2/2021

Dear Ken Horn, 

Thank you for requesting a price quote from Curriculum Associates. The chart below provides a summary of the products and/or
services included. If you have any questions or would like any changes, please contact us.

Quote ID: 237434.4 Valid through: 12/31/2021
Product List Price Net Price
i‐Ready $14,000.00 $11,875.00

Professional Development $2,000.00 $2,000.00

List Total: $16,000.00
Savings: $2,125.00

Shipping/Tax/Other: $0.00
Total: $13,875.00

Thank you again for your interest in Curriculum Associates.

Sincerely

Juli Toles
﴾559﴿ 899‐9300
jtoles@cainc.com

Please submit this quote with your purchase order

Quote ID: 237434.4 Date: 3/2/2021 Valid through: 12/31/2021

i‐Ready 1‐Year Implementation with PD
Sequoia Union ES 23958 Avenue 324, Lemon Cove, CA 93244
Total Building Enrollment: 348

Product Name Grade Item # Qty List Price Net Price Total
Professional Development i‐Ready Assessment and Personalized
Instruction Practicing User Package ‐ Leadership Best Practices II Webinar
and Deliverining Differentiated Instruction On Site ﴾Year 2
Recommended﴿ 

Multiple  30061.0  1  $2,000.00  $2,000.00 $2,000.00

i‐Ready Assessment and Personalized Instruction Math and Reading Site
License 201‐350 Students 1 Year 

Multiple  15002.0  1  $12,500.00  $11,875.00 $11,875.00

i‐Ready Partners Implementation Support‐ Provisioning, Tech Support,
Hosting, Data Management, Implementation Planning, Data Reviews, and
Check ins ﴾1 Year﴿ 

Multiple  27939.0  1  $1,500.00  $0.00 $0.00

Subtotal: $13,875.00

Shipping: $0.00

Tax: $0.00

School Subtotal: $13,875.00

Total
List Total: $16,000.00
Savings: $2,125.00

Merchandise Total: $13,875.00
Voucher/Credit: $0.00

Estimated Tax: $0.00
Estimated Shipping: $0.00

Total: $13,875.00

Special Notes
All i‐Ready purchases require professional development.

F.O.B.: N. Billerica, MA 01862 
Shipping: Shipping based on MDSE total
Terms: Net 30 days, pending credit approval
Fed. ID: #26‐3954988

Please submit this quote with your purchase order
Y1

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862‐2013 
Phone: 800‐225‐0248, Fax: 800‐366‐1158, E‐Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com

Page 2 of 4



Protecting the health and safety of the educators we serve and their students, as well as the health and safety of our 
employees, is of paramount importance to Curriculum Associates. While it is our preference to deliver PD sessions in 
person, circumstances related to COVID-19 may require us to provide sessions virtually instead.  Curriculum Associates’ 
policy is to only provide PD sessions in person where one of our employees can reach the session site by car and where 
adequate safety measures are in place to protect the health of our session leaders and participants.  Curriculum 
Associates reserves the right to switch any session from in-person to virtual if we cannot reach a session site by car, if 
adequate safety measures cannot be put in place, or if Curriculum Associates determines that it would otherwise put it 
employees at risk to provide an in-person session.   

If your school or district will not permit visitors at the time of a scheduled session, Curriculum Associates would be happy 
to provide an equivalent live, virtual session via videoconference.  Similarly, Curriculum Associates will comply with your 
school or district’s health and safety requirements regarding on-site visitors if we are given adequate advance notice.  
Our PD Operations team will work with school or district personnel to hold sessions in a manner that protects the safety 
of educators and your school community as well as Curriculum Associates employees. 

We are pleased to be able to serve you in these challenging times and look forward to providing productive learning 
sessions to your staff.  Any questions regarding scheduling in-person or virtual training sessions should be directed to 
pdoperations@cainc.com. 

Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 
Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com 

                               Information on Professional Development Sessions and COVID-19 

Page 3 of 4



Placing an Order 

Shipping Policy 

Payment Terms 

i-Ready® 

Return Policy 

 

 

Please attach quote to all signed purchase orders. 
1) Email: orders@cainc.com 
2) Fax: 1-800-366-1158 

3) Mail: 
ATTN: CUSTOMER SERVICE DEPT. 
Curriculum Associates, LLC 
153 Rangeway Rd 
North Billerica, MA 01862-2013 

Please visit CurriculumAssociates.com for more information about placing orders or contact CA’s Customer Service 
department (1-800-225-0248) and reference quote number for questions. 

 

Unless otherwise noted, shipping costs are calculated as follows: 
Order Amount Freight Amount 

$74.99 or less Max charge of $12.75 

$75.00 to $999.99 12% of order 

$1,000.00 to $4,999.99 10% of order 

$5,000.00 to $99,999.99 8% of order 

$100,000.00 and more 6% of order 

Please contact local CA Representative or customer service (1-800-225-0248) for expedited shipping rates. The 
weight limit for an expedited order is 500 lbs. 

Unless otherwise expressly indicated, the shipping terms for all deliveries is FOB CA’s Shipping Point (whether to a 
CA or third party facility). Risk of loss and title is passed to purchaser upon transfer of the goods to carrier, 
standard shipping charges (listed above) are added to the invoice or included in the unit price unless otherwise 
specified. 

 

Payment terms are as follows: 
• With credit approval: Net 30 days 

• Without credit approval: Payment in full at time of order 

• Accounts must be current before subsequent shipments are made 
 

Customer’s use of i-Ready® shall be subject to the i-Ready Terms and Conditions of Use, which can be found at 
i-ready.com/support. 

 

Except for materials sold on a non-refundable basis, purchaser may return, at purchaser risk and expense, 
purchased materials with pre-approval from CA’s Customer Service within 12 months of purchase. Please examine 
your order upon receipt. Before returning material, call CA’s Customer Service department (1-800-225-0248) for 
return authorization. When returning material, please include your return authorization number and the return 
form found on the CA website. i-Ready®, Toolbox®, and BRIGANCE® Online Management Systems may be returned 
for a pro-rated refund for the remaining time left on the contract. We do not accept returns on unused i-Ready or 
Toolbox licenses®, materials that have been used and/or are not in “saleable condition,” and individual 
components of kits or sets including but not limited to BRIGANCE® Kits, Ready® student and teacher sets, and 
Ready Classroom® student and teacher sets. For more information about the return policy, please visit 

CurriculumAssociates.com/support/shipping-and-returns.  
 
 
 
 
 

 
Curriculum Associates, 153 Rangeway Road, North Billerica MA 01862-2013 

Phone: 800-225-0248, Fax: 800-366-1158, E-Mail: orders@cainc.com, Website: CurriculumAssociates.com 

Page 4 of 4



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.6 Approve the Renaissance Subscription Renewal 











Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.7 Approve the Budget Revision Report 



 42

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

5/6/2021
 9:21:26AM

BGR030 

Approved / Revised Proposed BudgetChange Amount

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Control Number: 

Fiscal Year: 2021

50633685

dianahernandez
Budget Revision Report

Fund: 0100 General Fund
 Expenditures

 Books and Supplies

$450.00 $200.00 $250.00 010-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0
$564.00 $1,000.00 ($436.00)010-00000-0-00000-71500-43000-0
$800.00 $900.00 ($100.00)010-00000-0-00000-72000-43000-0

$5,000.00 $4,783.85 $216.15 010-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0
$4,000.00 $6,000.00 ($2,000.00)010-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0
$2,098.00 $1,598.00 $500.00 010-00000-0-11100-10000-43000-0

$200.00 $0.00 $200.00 010-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0

$13,112.00 ($1,369.85)$14,481.85 Total:

 Services, Other Operating Expenses

$2,436.00 $2,000.00 $436.00 010-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0
$15,100.00 $14,700.00 $400.00 010-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0
$5,600.00 $6,000.00 ($400.00)010-00000-0-00000-82000-56000-0
$5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 010-00000-0-00000-82000-59000-0

$400.00 $500.00 ($100.00)010-00000-0-11100-10000-52000-0
$1,600.00 $2,000.00 ($400.00)010-00000-0-11100-10000-58000-0

$200.00 $0.00 $200.00 010-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0

$30,336.00 $5,136.00 $25,200.00 Total:

 ExpendituresTotal $43,448.00 $3,766.15 $39,681.85 

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:

$2,385,401.22 Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

($3,766.15)

$2,389,167.37 

Page 1 of 5



 42

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

5/6/2021
 9:21:26AM

BGR030 

Approved / Revised Proposed BudgetChange Amount

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Control Number: 

Fiscal Year: 2021

50633685

dianahernandez
Budget Revision Report

Fund: 0110 General Fund - Charter School #1
 Expenditures

 Books and Supplies

$1,150.00 $800.00 $350.00 011-00000-0-00000-27000-44000-0
$2,600.00 $2,400.00 $200.00 011-00000-0-00000-72000-44000-0
$6,000.00 $12,500.00 ($6,500.00)011-00000-0-00000-82000-43000-0

$500.00 $0.00 $500.00 011-00000-0-11100-31400-43000-0

$10,250.00 ($5,450.00)$15,700.00 Total:

 Services, Other Operating Expenses

$8,587.00 $8,800.00 ($213.00)011-00000-0-00000-71500-52000-0
$5,832.87 $5,620.00 $212.87 011-00000-0-00000-71500-53000-0
$4,300.00 $5,300.00 ($1,000.00)011-00000-0-00000-72000-58000-0

$121,000.00 $116,000.00 $5,000.00 011-00000-0-00000-82000-55000-0
$600.00 $0.00 $600.00 011-07200-0-11100-24200-58000-0

$140,319.87 $4,599.87 $135,720.00 Total:

 ExpendituresTotal $150,569.87 ($850.13)$151,420.00 

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:

$63,165.82 Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

$850.13 

$62,315.69 

Page 2 of 5



 42

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

5/6/2021
 9:21:26AM

BGR030 

Approved / Revised Proposed BudgetChange Amount

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Control Number: 

Fiscal Year: 2021

50633685

dianahernandez
Budget Revision Report

Fund: 3500 County School Facilities Fund - New Construction
 Expenditures

 Capital Outlay

$200,000.00 $40,000.00 $160,000.00 350-77100-0-00000-85000-62000-0

$200,000.00 $160,000.00 $40,000.00 Total:

 ExpendituresTotal $200,000.00 $160,000.00 $40,000.00 

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:

$618,901.33 Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

($160,000.00)

$778,901.33 

Page 3 of 5



 42

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

5/6/2021
 9:21:26AM

BGR030 

Approved / Revised Proposed BudgetChange Amount

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Control Number: 

Fiscal Year: 2021

50633685

dianahernandez
Budget Revision Report

Fund: 3510 County School Facilities Fund - Modernization
 Expenditures

 Capital Outlay

$100,000.00 $40,000.00 $60,000.00 351-77100-0-00000-85000-62000-0

$100,000.00 $60,000.00 $40,000.00 Total:

 ExpendituresTotal $100,000.00 $60,000.00 $40,000.00 

Total Adjustment to Unappropriated Fund Balance:

Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance before this adjustment:

$201,210.88 Budgeted Unappropriated Fund Balance after this adjustment:

($60,000.00)

$261,210.88 

Page 4 of 5



 42

Bdg Revision Final

Account Classification

5/6/2021
 9:21:26AM

BGR030 

Approved / Revised Proposed BudgetChange Amount

Sequoia Union Elementary School District

Control Number: 

Fiscal Year: 2021

50633685

dianahernandez
Budget Revision Report

At a meeting of the school board on ________________, the
board approved the above budget account lines change to those
amounts indicated in the proposed budget column.

Authorized by: _____________________________________________________

(County Office Use Only)
Updated at County Office on ____/____/____ by _________________________

Page 5 of 5



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.8 Approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Charter School 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 1 of 8

 
 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 
 

 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School            Ken Horn           

Superintendent-Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 
The following is the local educational agency’s (LEA’s) plan for providing supplemental instruction and support to students, including those 
identified as needing academic, social-emotional, and other supports, including the provision of meals and snacks. The plan will explain how 
the LEA will use the funds it receives through the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant to implement a learning recovery program for 
at least the students included in one or more of the following groups: low-income students, English learners, foster youth, homeless students, 
students with disabilities, students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, disengaged students, and students who are below grade level, 
including, but not limited to, those who did not enroll in kindergarten in the 2020–21 school year, credit-deficient students, high school students 
at risk of not graduating, and other students identified by certificated staff. 
 
For specific requirements please refer to the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions. 
 

Plan Descriptions 
 

A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School met several times with staff, parents, and community members on how best to use the expanded 
learning opportunities (ELO) funds to meet the needs of our students. The Expanded Learning Opportuntiies Grant was discussed and 
feedback from stakeholders given at School Site Council Meetings in February, March, and April of 2021. The Expanded Learning 
Opportunities Grants was discussed and feedback from stakeholders given at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings in 
February, March, and April of 2021. The Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant was discussed and feedback from Stakeholders was given 
by Certificated and Classified Staff members at Monthly All-Staff Professional Learning Community Meetings in February, March, and April of 
2021. The discussions with stakeholder groups centered around explaining the goal and paraments of the use of the ELO funds. Stakeholder 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 2 of 8

groups shared ideas to provide the best supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and 
physical well being, engagement and how to identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents ,and how to report results of the 
implemented plan. The last step was to get input on the completed plan before taking it to the Board. This plan has been written in 
conjunction with the LCAP/SPSA plans. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, community and 
other partners to evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for addtional input throughout the 
years.         

 
 

A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed. 
 

Students will be identified through the data from the STAR Reading, STAR Math, iReady Reading, iReady Math, and through the CAASPP 
Reading and Math assessments. If students are below reading level, or below grade level in math they will receive intervention through 
supplemental instruction and support. An individual learning plan will be written by the Student Success Center Teacher in collaboration with 
the General Education Teacher on each student who is reading below grade level or who is below grade level in math. Ongoing formative 
assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and shared with the General Education Teacher on learning gaps and the 
closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided through the Student Success Center.         

 
A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and support. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School has successfully communicated with parents through the use of the Remind App, Social Media, 
Web site, Email, phone calls, as well as meetings with the Superintendent-Principal. Sequoa Union will use these same methods to get 
information out to all parents, as well as individual parents. Parents will receive information on student supplemental instruction and support 
through flyers, phone calls, meetings, emails, and through the District website portal. Feedback to parents will be provided by progress 
reports, end of trimester report cards, and ongoing reports generated through the iReady learning platform and the STAR Reading and Math 
assessment system.         

 
A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support. 
 

The District will provide supplemental instruction and support through an extended year Expanded Learning Opportunities School during the 
month of June. K-7th grade Students who are below grade level in reading and below grade level in math will be invited to attend the 
Expanded Learning Opportunities School during the month of June. The Expanded Learning Opportunities School will provide intensive 
reading and math intervention and an enrichment period. Materials and Supplies will be purchased for the Expanded Learning Opportunities 
School. Supplemetal curriculum will be purchased for the Expanded Learning Opportunities School. Transportation will be provided through 
District buses for students who need transportation during the Expanded Learning Opportunities School.  During the 2021-2022 school year, 
Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School will provide supplemental instruction and support through the Student Success Center. The 
Student Success Center will have one full time Certificated Intervention Teacher and one full-time Classified Instructional Aide to provide 
push-in and pull-out supplemental instruction and support K-7 for students who are reading below grade level or for students who are below 
grade level in math. Ongoing formative assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and shared with the General 
Education Teacher on learning gaps and the closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided through the Student Success 
Center. Materials and Supplies will be purchased for the Student Success Center. Supplemetal curriculum will be purchased for the Student 
Success Center. These interventions were the main areas addressed for supplemental instruction and support, however all stakeholders 
understand that a need may arise that we had not thought of, so this list of interventions is by no means exhaustive. A Learning Hub will be 
offered by Certificated Teachers and Classified Staff after school for additional support and intervention for students who are below reading 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 3 of 8

level or below math level and also for student enrichment beginning in the 2021-2022 school year. Technology, high-speed internet and other 
academic supports will be provided. Materials and Supplies with be purchased for the Learning Hub. Supplemental Intervention Curriculum 
and Supplemental Enrichment Curriculum will be purchased for the Learning Hub. Transportation will be offered for students participating in 
the After School Learning Hub who need transportation. A Learning Director will be hired and will provide Professional Development to 
teachers on response to intervention strategies to help students close achievement gaps in reading and math. The Learning Director will also 
help counsel students and provide social and emotional supports for students and teachers through 504 intervention plans. The Learning 
Director will act as an Instructional Strategies Coach and help new teachers with demonstration lessons on instructional strategies to help 
expand learning opportunities for all students, but especially for English Language learners, foster youth, homeless students, and students 
with special needs.         

 

 

 
 
 

Expenditure Plan 
The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use ELO Grant funds to support the supplemental instruction and 
support strategies being implemented by the LEA. 
 
Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies Planned Expenditures Actual Expenditures 
Extending instructional learning time 
 
 

  

Accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, expansion, 
or enhancement of learning supports 
 
 

$190,000.00  

Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning 
 
 

  

Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed 
internet, and other academic supports 
 
 

5,939.00  

Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion 
requirements and to increase or improve students’ college eligibility 
 
 

  



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 4 of 8

Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies Planned Expenditures Actual Expenditures 
Additional academic services for students 
 
 

  

Training for school staff on strategies to engage students and families in addressing 
students’ social-emotional health and academic needs 
 
 

  

Total Funds to implement the Strategies 
 
 

$195,939.00  

 

 

 
 
 

A description of how ELO Grant funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds 
received by the LEA. 
 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant funds will be used in conjunction with Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
(ESSER) Funds to have an Expanaded Learning Opportunities School during June of 2021, and to create the Student Success Center, 
beginning in August of the 2021-2022 School Year. The Student Success Center will identify students who are reading below grade level or 
who are below grade level in math through the data from the STAR Reading, STAR Math, iReady Reading, iReady Math, and through the 
CAASPP Reading and Math assessments. If students are below reading level, or below grade level in math they will receive intervention 
through supplemental instruction and support. An individual learning plan will be written by the Student Success Center Teacher in 
collaboration with the General Education Teacher on each student who is reading below grade level or who is below grade level in math. 
Ongoing formative assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and shared with the General Education Teacher on 
learning gaps and the closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided through the Student Success Center. The E.L.O. 
grant will go hand-in-hand with our ESSER funds that will help Sequoia Union target students for learning loss, especially students 
disproportionately affected by the coranavirus and school closures, including: low-income students, children with disabilities, English 
learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness, and children and youth in foster care. The ESSER funds will be 
used to purchase materials and supplies, curriculum, and supplemental supports for the Student Success Center, in order to address 
learning loss and close achievement gaps for all students, especially low-income students, children with disabilities, English learners, racial 
and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness, and children and youth in foster care.         

 

 

 
 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 5 of 8

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions: Introduction 
The Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan must be completed by school districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, 
collectively referred to as Local Educational Agencies (LEAs), that receive Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant funds under 
California Education Code (EC) Section 43521(b). The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public 
meeting on or before June 1, 2021, and must be submitted to the county office of education, the California Department of Education, or the 
chartering authority within five days of adoption, as applicable. The plan must be updated to include the actual expenditures by December 1, 
2022. 
For technical assistance related to the completion of the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan, please contact 
ELOGrants@cde.ca.gov.mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov 

Instructions: Plan Requirements 
An LEA receiving ELO Grant funds under EC Section 43521(b) is required to implement a learning recovery program that, at a minimum, 
provides supplemental instruction, support for social and emotional well-being, and, to the maximum extent permissible under the guidelines of 
the United States Department of Agriculture, meals and snacks to, at a minimum, students who are included in one or more of the following 
groups: 

 low-income,  
 English learners,  
 foster youth,  
 homeless students,  
 students with disabilities,  
 students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation,  
 disengaged students, and  
 students who are below grade level, including, but not limited to, those who did not enroll in kindergarten in the 2020–21 school year, credit-

deficient students, high school students at risk of not graduating, and other students identified by certificated staff. 

For purposes of this requirement  
 “Supplemental instruction” means the instructional programs provided in addition to and complementary to the LEAs regular instructional programs, 

including services provided in accordance with an individualized education program (IEP). 

 “Support” means interventions provided as a supplement to those regularly provided by the LEA, including services provided in accordance with an 
IEP, that are designed to meet students’ needs for behavioral, social, emotional, and other integrated student supports, in order to enable students 
to engage in, and benefit from, the supplemental instruction being provided. 

 “Students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation” means students who are identified as being at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation in a written 
referral from a legal, medical, or social service agency, or emergency shelter. 

EC Section 43522(b) identifies the seven supplemental instruction and support strategies listed below as the strategies that may be supported 
with ELO Grant funds and requires the LEA to use the funding only for any of these purposes. LEAs are not required to implement each 
supplemental instruction and support strategy; rather LEAs are to work collaboratively with their community partners to identify the 

mailto:ELOGrants@cde.ca.gov
mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 6 of 8

supplemental instruction and support strategies that will be implemented. LEAs are encouraged to engage, plan, and collaborate on program 
operation with community partners and expanded learning programs, and to leverage existing behavioral health partnerships and Medi-Cal 
billing options in the design and implementation of the supplemental instruction and support strategies being provided (EC Section 43522[h]). 
The seven supplemental instruction and support strategies are: 

1. Extending instructional learning time in addition to what is required for the school year by increasing the number of instructional days or minutes 
provided during the school year, providing summer school or intersessional instructional programs, or taking any other action that increases the 
amount of instructional time or services provided to students based on their learning needs. 

2. Accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, expansion, or enhancement of learning supports including, but not limited 
to, any of the following: 

a. Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff. 
b. Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate student academic proficiency or English language proficiency, or both. 
c. Educator training, for both certificated and classified staff, in accelerated learning strategies and effectively addressing learning gaps, 

including training in facilitating quality and engaging learning opportunities for all students. 
3. Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning, such as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to 

school meal programs, before and after school programs, or programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning, or referrals for 
support for family or student needs. 

4. Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed internet, and other academic supports. 
5. Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to increase or improve students’ college 

eligibility. 
6. Additional academic services for students, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark assessments of student learning. 
7. Training for school staff on strategies, including trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing students’ social-

emotional health needs and academic needs. 

As a reminder, EC Section 43522(g) requires that all services delivered to students with disabilities be delivered in accordance with an 
applicable IEP. 

Fiscal Requirements 
The following fiscal requirements are requirements of the ELO grant, but they are not addressed in this plan. Adherence to these requirements 
will be monitored through the annual audit process. 

 The LEA must use at least 85 percent (85%) of its apportionment for expenditures related to providing in-person services in any of the seven 
purposes described above. 

 The LEA must use at least 10 percent (10%) of the funding that is received based on LCFF entitlement to hire paraprofessionals to provide 
supplemental instruction and support through the duration of this program, with a priority for full-time paraprofessionals. The supplemental 
instruction and support provided by the paraprofessionals must be prioritized for English learners and students with disabilities. Funds expended to 
hire paraprofessionals count towards the LEAs requirement to spend at least 85% of its apportionment to provide in-person services. 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 7 of 8

 An LEA may use up to 15 percent (15%) of its apportionment to increase or improve services for students participating in distance learning or to 
support activities intended to prepare the LEA for in-person instruction, before in-person instructional services are offered. 

Instructions: Plan Descriptions 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local 
community. 
 
A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan 
Describe the process used by the LEA to involve, at a minimum, parents, teachers, and school staff in the development of the Expanded 
Learning Opportunities Grant Plan, including how the LEA and its community identified the seven supplemental instruction and support 
strategies that will be implemented. LEAs are encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning programs, and existing 
behavioral health partnerships in the design of the plan. 
 
A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and 
support. 
Describe the LEA’s plan for informing the parents and guardians of students identified as needing supplemental instruction and support of the 
availability of these opportunities, including an explanation of how the LEA will provide this information in the parents’ and guardians’ primary 
languages, as applicable. 
 
A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed 
Describe the LEA’s plan for identifying students in need of academic, social-emotional, and other integrated student supports, including the 
LEA’s plan for assessing the needs of those students on a regular basis. The LEA’s plan for assessing the academic needs of its students 
may include the use of diagnostic and formative assessments. 
As noted above in the Plan Requirements, “other integrated student supports” are any supports intended to address barriers to learning, such 
as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to school meal programs, before and after school programs, or 
programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning, or referrals for support for family or student needs. 
 
A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support  
Describe the LEA’s plan for how it will provide supplemental instruction and support to identified students in the seven strategy areas defined 
in the Plan Requirements section. As a reminder, the LEA is not required to implement each of the seven strategies; rather the LEA will to 
work collaboratively with its community to identify the strategies that will be implemented. The plan must include a description of how 
supplemental instruction and support will be provided in a tiered framework that bases universal, targeted, and intensive supports on students’ 
needs for academic, social-emotional, and other integrated student supports. The plan must also include a description of how the services will 
be provided through a program of engaging learning experiences in a positive school climate.  
As a reminder, EC Section 43522(g) requires that all services delivered to students with disabilities be delivered in accordance with an 
applicable individualized education program. Additionally, LEAs are encouraged to collaborate with community partners and expanded 
learning programs, and to leverage existing behavioral health partnerships and Medi-Cal billing options in the implementation of, this plan (EC 
Section 43522[h]). 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary Charter School Page 8 of 8

 

Instructions: Expenditure Plan 
The ‘Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies’ column of the Expenditure Plan data entry table lists the seven supplemental instruction 
and support strategies that may be supported with ELO Grant funds.  
Complete the Expenditure Plan data entry table as follows: 
In the ‘Planned Expenditures’ column of the data entry table, specify the amount of ELO Grant funds being budgeted to support each 
supplemental instruction and support strategies being implemented by the LEA and the total of all ELO Grant funds being budgeted. 
The plan must be updated to include the actual expenditures by December 1, 2022. In the ‘Actual Expenditures’ column of the data entry table 
the LEA will report the amount of ELO Grant funds that the LEA actually expended in support of the strategies that it implemented, as well as 
the total ELO Grant funds expended.  
 
A description of how these funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
Funds received by the LEA 
Describe how the LEA is coordinating its ELO Grant funds with funds received from the federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency 
Relief (ESSER) Fund provided through the federal Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act of 2021 (Public Law 
116-260), also known as ESSER II, to maximize support for students and staff. 
 
California Department of Education 
March 2021



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.9 Approve the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia E.S.D 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 1 of 8

 
 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 
 

 
Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone 
Sequoia Union Elementary School District            Ken Horn           

Superintendent/Principal 
kenhorn@sequoiaunion.org           
(559) 564-2106 

 
The following is the local educational agency’s (LEA’s) plan for providing supplemental instruction and support to students, including those 
identified as needing academic, social-emotional, and other supports, including the provision of meals and snacks. The plan will explain how 
the LEA will use the funds it receives through the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant to implement a learning recovery program for 
at least the students included in one or more of the following groups: low-income students, English learners, foster youth, homeless students, 
students with disabilities, students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation, disengaged students, and students who are below grade level, 
including, but not limited to, those who did not enroll in kindergarten in the 2020–21 school year, credit-deficient students, high school students 
at risk of not graduating, and other students identified by certificated staff. 
 
For specific requirements please refer to the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions. 
 

Plan Descriptions 
 

A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School met several times with staff, parents, and community members on how best to use the expanded learning 
opportunities (ELO) funds to meet the needs of our students. The Expanded Learning Opportuntiies Grant was discussed and feedback from 
stakeholders given at School Site Council Meetings in February, March, and April of 2021. The Expanded Learning Opportunities Grants was 
discussed and feedback from stakeholders given at Regular Board Meetings and Special Board Meetings in February, March, and April of 
2021. The Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant was discussed and feedback from Stakeholders was given by Certificated and Classified 
Staff members at Monthly All-Staff Professional Learning Community Meetings in February, March, and April of 2021. The discussions with 
stakeholder groups centered around explaining the goal and paraments of the use of the ELO funds. Stakeholder groups shared ideas to 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 2 of 8

provide the best supplemental support for all identified students in the area of academics, social emotional and physical well being, 
engagement and how to identify students and their needs, how best to inform parents ,and how to report results of the implemented plan. 
The last step was to get input on the completed plan before taking it to the Board. This plan has been written in conjunction with the 
LCAP/SPSA plans. Sequoia Union administration will continue to meet with staff, students, parents, community and other partners to 
evaluate students needs and the effectiveness of what has been implemented, allowing for addtional input throughout the years.         

 
 

A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed. 
 

Students will be identified through the data from the STAR Reading, STAR Math, iReady Reading, iReady Math, and through the CAASPP 
Reading and Math assessments. If students are below reading level, or below grade level in math they will receive intervention through 
supplemental instruction and support. An individual learning plan will be written by the Student Success Center Teacher in collaboration with 
the General Education Teacher on each student who is reading below grade level or who is below grade level in math. Ongoing formative 
assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and shared with the General Education Teacher on learning gaps and the 
closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided through the Student Success Center.         

 
A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and support. 
 

Sequoia Union Elementary School has successfully communicated with parents through the use of the Remind App, Social Media, Web site, 
Email, phone calls, as well as meetings with the Superintendent-Principal. Sequoa Union will use these same methods to get information out 
to all parents, as well as individual parents. Parents will receive information on student supplemental instruction and support through flyers, 
phone calls, meetings, emails, and through the District website portal. Feedback to parents will be provided by progress reports, end of 
trimester report cards, and ongoing reports generated through the iReady learning platform and the STAR Reading and Math assessment 
system.         

 
A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support. 
 

During the 2021-2022 school year, Sequoia Union Elementary School will provide supplemental instruction and support through the Student 
Success Center. The Student Success Center will have one full time Certificated Intervention Teacher and one full-time Classified 
Instructional Aide to provide push-in and pull-out supplemental instruction and support for students who are reading below grade level or for 
students who are below grade level in math. Ongoing formative assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and 
shared with the General Education Teacher on learning gaps and the closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided 
through the Student Success Center. Materials and Supplies will be purchased for the Student Success Center. Supplemetal curriculum will 
be purchased for the Student Success Center. These interventions were the main areas addressed for supplemental instruction and support, 
however all stakeholders understand that a need may arise that we had not thought of, so this list of interventions is by no means exhaustive. 
A Learning Hub will be offered by Certificated Teachers and Classified Staff after school for additional support and intervention for students 
who are below reading level or below math level and also for student enrichment beginning in the 2021-2022 school year. Technology, high-
speed internet and other academic supports will be provided. Materials and Supplies with be purchased for the Learning Hub. Supplemental 
Intervention Curriculum and Supplemental Enrichment Curriculum will be purchased for the Learning Hub. Transportation will be offered for 
students participating in the After School Learning Hub who need transportation. A Learning Director will be hired and will provide 
Professional Development to teachers on response to intervention strategies to help students close achievement gaps in reading and math. 
The Learning Director will also help counsel students and provide social and emotional supports for students and teachers through 504 
intervention plans. The Learning Director will act as an Instructional Strategies Coach and help new teachers with demonstration lessons on 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 3 of 8

instructional strategies to help expand learning opportunities for all students, but especially for English Language learners, foster youth, 
homeless students, and students with special needs.         

 

 

 
 
 

Expenditure Plan 
The following table provides the LEA’s expenditure plan for how it will use ELO Grant funds to support the supplemental instruction and 
support strategies being implemented by the LEA. 
 
Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies Planned Expenditures Actual Expenditures 
Extending instructional learning time 
 
 

  

Accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, expansion, 
or enhancement of learning supports 
 
 

$20,000  

Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning 
 
 

  

Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed 
internet, and other academic supports 
 
 

$5,602  

Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion 
requirements and to increase or improve students’ college eligibility 
 
 

  

Additional academic services for students 
 
 

  

Training for school staff on strategies to engage students and families in addressing 
students’ social-emotional health and academic needs 
 
 

  



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 4 of 8

Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies Planned Expenditures Actual Expenditures 
Total Funds to implement the Strategies 
 
 

$25,602  

 

 

 
 
 

A description of how ELO Grant funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds 
received by the LEA. 
 

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant funds will be used in conjunction with Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
(ESSER) Funds to create the Student Success Center, beginning in August of the 2021-2022 School Year. The Student Success Center will 
identify students who are reading below grade level or who are below grade level in math through the data from the STAR Reading, STAR 
Math, iReady Reading, iReady Math, and through the CAASPP Reading and Math assessments. If students are below reading level, or 
below grade level in math they will receive intervention through supplemental instruction and support. An individual learning plan will be 
written by the Student Success Center Teacher in collaboration with the General Education Teacher on each student who is reading below 
grade level or who is below grade level in math. Ongoing formative assessments will be used by the Student Success Center Teacher and 
shared with the General Education Teacher on learning gaps and the closing of learning gaps after intensive interventions are provided 
through the Student Success Center. The E.L.O. grant will go hand-in-hand with our ESSER funds that will help Sequoia Union target 
students for learning loss, especially students disproportionately affected by the coranavirus and school closures, including: low-income 
students, children with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness, and children and 
youth in foster care. The ESSER funds will be used to purchase materials and supplies, curriculum, and supplemental supports for the 
Student Success Center, in order to address learning loss and close achievement gaps for all students, especially low-income students, 
children with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic minorities, students experiencing homelessness, and children and youth in foster 
care.         

 

 

 
 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 5 of 8

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions: Introduction 
The Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan must be completed by school districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, 
collectively referred to as Local Educational Agencies (LEAs), that receive Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant funds under 
California Education Code (EC) Section 43521(b). The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public 
meeting on or before June 1, 2021, and must be submitted to the county office of education, the California Department of Education, or the 
chartering authority within five days of adoption, as applicable. The plan must be updated to include the actual expenditures by December 1, 
2022. 
For technical assistance related to the completion of the Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan, please contact 
ELOGrants@cde.ca.gov.mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov 

Instructions: Plan Requirements 
An LEA receiving ELO Grant funds under EC Section 43521(b) is required to implement a learning recovery program that, at a minimum, 
provides supplemental instruction, support for social and emotional well-being, and, to the maximum extent permissible under the guidelines of 
the United States Department of Agriculture, meals and snacks to, at a minimum, students who are included in one or more of the following 
groups: 

 low-income,  
 English learners,  
 foster youth,  
 homeless students,  
 students with disabilities,  
 students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation,  
 disengaged students, and  
 students who are below grade level, including, but not limited to, those who did not enroll in kindergarten in the 2020–21 school year, credit-

deficient students, high school students at risk of not graduating, and other students identified by certificated staff. 

For purposes of this requirement  
 “Supplemental instruction” means the instructional programs provided in addition to and complementary to the LEAs regular instructional programs, 

including services provided in accordance with an individualized education program (IEP). 

 “Support” means interventions provided as a supplement to those regularly provided by the LEA, including services provided in accordance with an 
IEP, that are designed to meet students’ needs for behavioral, social, emotional, and other integrated student supports, in order to enable students 
to engage in, and benefit from, the supplemental instruction being provided. 

 “Students at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation” means students who are identified as being at risk of abuse, neglect, or exploitation in a written 
referral from a legal, medical, or social service agency, or emergency shelter. 

EC Section 43522(b) identifies the seven supplemental instruction and support strategies listed below as the strategies that may be supported 
with ELO Grant funds and requires the LEA to use the funding only for any of these purposes. LEAs are not required to implement each 
supplemental instruction and support strategy; rather LEAs are to work collaboratively with their community partners to identify the 

mailto:ELOGrants@cde.ca.gov
mailto:lcff@cde.ca.gov


Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 6 of 8

supplemental instruction and support strategies that will be implemented. LEAs are encouraged to engage, plan, and collaborate on program 
operation with community partners and expanded learning programs, and to leverage existing behavioral health partnerships and Medi-Cal 
billing options in the design and implementation of the supplemental instruction and support strategies being provided (EC Section 43522[h]). 
The seven supplemental instruction and support strategies are: 

1. Extending instructional learning time in addition to what is required for the school year by increasing the number of instructional days or minutes 
provided during the school year, providing summer school or intersessional instructional programs, or taking any other action that increases the 
amount of instructional time or services provided to students based on their learning needs. 

2. Accelerating progress to close learning gaps through the implementation, expansion, or enhancement of learning supports including, but not limited 
to, any of the following: 

a. Tutoring or other one-on-one or small group learning supports provided by certificated or classified staff. 
b. Learning recovery programs and materials designed to accelerate student academic proficiency or English language proficiency, or both. 
c. Educator training, for both certificated and classified staff, in accelerated learning strategies and effectively addressing learning gaps, 

including training in facilitating quality and engaging learning opportunities for all students. 
3. Integrated student supports to address other barriers to learning, such as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to 

school meal programs, before and after school programs, or programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning, or referrals for 
support for family or student needs. 

4. Community learning hubs that provide students with access to technology, high-speed internet, and other academic supports. 
5. Supports for credit deficient students to complete graduation or grade promotion requirements and to increase or improve students’ college 

eligibility. 
6. Additional academic services for students, such as diagnostic, progress monitoring, and benchmark assessments of student learning. 
7. Training for school staff on strategies, including trauma-informed practices, to engage students and families in addressing students’ social-

emotional health needs and academic needs. 

As a reminder, EC Section 43522(g) requires that all services delivered to students with disabilities be delivered in accordance with an 
applicable IEP. 

Fiscal Requirements 
The following fiscal requirements are requirements of the ELO grant, but they are not addressed in this plan. Adherence to these requirements 
will be monitored through the annual audit process. 

 The LEA must use at least 85 percent (85%) of its apportionment for expenditures related to providing in-person services in any of the seven 
purposes described above. 

 The LEA must use at least 10 percent (10%) of the funding that is received based on LCFF entitlement to hire paraprofessionals to provide 
supplemental instruction and support through the duration of this program, with a priority for full-time paraprofessionals. The supplemental 
instruction and support provided by the paraprofessionals must be prioritized for English learners and students with disabilities. Funds expended to 
hire paraprofessionals count towards the LEAs requirement to spend at least 85% of its apportionment to provide in-person services. 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 7 of 8

 An LEA may use up to 15 percent (15%) of its apportionment to increase or improve services for students participating in distance learning or to 
support activities intended to prepare the LEA for in-person instruction, before in-person instructional services are offered. 

Instructions: Plan Descriptions 
Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local 
community. 
 
A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan 
Describe the process used by the LEA to involve, at a minimum, parents, teachers, and school staff in the development of the Expanded 
Learning Opportunities Grant Plan, including how the LEA and its community identified the seven supplemental instruction and support 
strategies that will be implemented. LEAs are encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning programs, and existing 
behavioral health partnerships in the design of the plan. 
 
A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and 
support. 
Describe the LEA’s plan for informing the parents and guardians of students identified as needing supplemental instruction and support of the 
availability of these opportunities, including an explanation of how the LEA will provide this information in the parents’ and guardians’ primary 
languages, as applicable. 
 
A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed 
Describe the LEA’s plan for identifying students in need of academic, social-emotional, and other integrated student supports, including the 
LEA’s plan for assessing the needs of those students on a regular basis. The LEA’s plan for assessing the academic needs of its students 
may include the use of diagnostic and formative assessments. 
As noted above in the Plan Requirements, “other integrated student supports” are any supports intended to address barriers to learning, such 
as the provision of health, counseling, or mental health services, access to school meal programs, before and after school programs, or 
programs to address student trauma and social-emotional learning, or referrals for support for family or student needs. 
 
A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support  
Describe the LEA’s plan for how it will provide supplemental instruction and support to identified students in the seven strategy areas defined 
in the Plan Requirements section. As a reminder, the LEA is not required to implement each of the seven strategies; rather the LEA will to 
work collaboratively with its community to identify the strategies that will be implemented. The plan must include a description of how 
supplemental instruction and support will be provided in a tiered framework that bases universal, targeted, and intensive supports on students’ 
needs for academic, social-emotional, and other integrated student supports. The plan must also include a description of how the services will 
be provided through a program of engaging learning experiences in a positive school climate.  
As a reminder, EC Section 43522(g) requires that all services delivered to students with disabilities be delivered in accordance with an 
applicable individualized education program. Additionally, LEAs are encouraged to collaborate with community partners and expanded 
learning programs, and to leverage existing behavioral health partnerships and Medi-Cal billing options in the implementation of, this plan (EC 
Section 43522[h]). 



Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan for Sequoia Union Elementary School District Page 8 of 8

 

Instructions: Expenditure Plan 
The ‘Supplemental Instruction and Support Strategies’ column of the Expenditure Plan data entry table lists the seven supplemental instruction 
and support strategies that may be supported with ELO Grant funds.  
Complete the Expenditure Plan data entry table as follows: 
In the ‘Planned Expenditures’ column of the data entry table, specify the amount of ELO Grant funds being budgeted to support each 
supplemental instruction and support strategies being implemented by the LEA and the total of all ELO Grant funds being budgeted. 
The plan must be updated to include the actual expenditures by December 1, 2022. In the ‘Actual Expenditures’ column of the data entry table 
the LEA will report the amount of ELO Grant funds that the LEA actually expended in support of the strategies that it implemented, as well as 
the total ELO Grant funds expended.  
 
A description of how these funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 
Funds received by the LEA 
Describe how the LEA is coordinating its ELO Grant funds with funds received from the federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency 
Relief (ESSER) Fund provided through the federal Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations Act of 2021 (Public Law 
116-260), also known as ESSER II, to maximize support for students and staff. 
 
California Department of Education 
March 2021



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.10 Approve District Instructional Calendar for 2021-2022 



Instructional Calender
2021-2022

 

Pending Board Approval May 2021

                        July 2021                                                                      August 2021                                                                September 2021

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1 2 3 1 2 MD MD 7  MD 2 3 4

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 MD SB 13 14 5 6 7 MD SB 10 11

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 MD 19 20 21 12 13 14 MD 16 17 18

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 MD 26 27 28 19 20 21 MD 23 24 25

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31 26 27 28 MD 30

                     October 2021                                                            November 2021                                                         December 2021

Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1 2  1 2 MD 4 5 6  MD 2 3 4

3 SB 9 7 8 9 MD 11 12 13 5 6 7 MD SB 10 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 MD SB 19 20 12 13 14 MD SB 17 18

17 18 19 MD 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

24 25 26 MD 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

31

                       January 2022                                                              February 2022                                                            March 2022

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1  1 MD 3 4 5  1 MD 3 4 5

2 4 MD 6 7 8 6 7 8 MD SB 11 12 6 7 8 MD SB 11 12

9 10 11 MD SB 14 15 13 14 15 MD 17 18 19 13 14 15 MD 17 18 19

16 17 18 MD 20 21 22 20 21 22 MD 24 25 26 20 21 22 MD 24 25 26

23 24 25 MD 27 28 29 27 28 27 28 29 MD 31

30 31

                        April 2022                                                                   May 2022                                                                     June 2022

Su M Tu W Th F Sat Su M Tu W Th F Sa Su M Tu W Th F Sat

 1 2 1 2 3 MD 5 6 7  MD MD 4

3 4 5 MD SB 8 9 8 9 10 MD SB 13 14 5 7 8 SB 10 11

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 MD 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 MD 27 28 19 20 21 22 SB 24 25

24 25 26 MD 28 29 30 29 30 31    26 27 28 29 30
   

Progress Report Grading Periods Note: In the event that we have a full 

Trimester 1 - September 17 August 5 - November 12   (65 Days) day off for weather related issues

Trimester 2 - January 15 November 15 - Feburary 25   (56 Days)  during the 2021-2022 school year, 

Trimester 3 - April 22 Feburary 28 - June 3  (59 Days) June 6, 2022 would be the last day

of school with an 12:45 dismissal.

School Begins Regular Day

August 5 - First Day of School School Starts - 8:20am District Holidays

School Ends School Ends - 3:00pm July 2 (4th Independent Day)

June 3 - Last Day of School Minimum Day Sep 6 - Labor Day

School Starts - 8:20am November 11 - Veteran's Day

School Ends - 12:45pm Thanksgiving - November 25-26

December 24 (25th Christmas)

Staff Development Days - No School December 31 - (Jan 1st New Years Day)

Parent/Teachers Conferences (Minimun Days) January 17 - Martin Luther King Jr.

Class of 2022 Graduation Ceremony, June 2, 2022 Febuary 14 - Lincoln's Birthday

Back to School Night Febuary 21 - President's day

Open House (Minimun Day) April  15 - Good Friday

MD Minimun Days May 30 - Memorial Day

SB School Board Meeting
School Intercession Breaks

October 11-15 - Fall 

You can find this information and more November 22-26 - Thanksgiving

                       on our website: December 20-31 - Winter 

    www.sequoiaunion.org April 11-April 22 - Spring 

     



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.11 Approve New Administrative Assistant Job Description 



 
 

Board Approval:  

 
 

Ken Horn, Superintendent/Principal  

 

                               Administrative Assistant 
                                                    Confidential Salary Schedule: 12 month/ 260 days annually 

 
The Sequoia Union Elementary School District is committed to the development of students with high moral 

integrity, academic excellence, and self-worth in a safe and supportive environment. The goal of Sequoia 

Union School District, made up of educators, parents, and the local community, is to give our students the 

skills to become independent, lifelong learners who will make a positive contribution to society. 

 

About the District: 

Sequoia Union Elementary School District is a public school serving 335 students in grades K-8 and is 

seeking a dynamic, collaborative, and student centered individual to join our amazing school community.  

We are looking for an exceptional person with a deep appreciation for students and the ability to support 

the needs of all learners.  The new member of our staff must be able to work collaboratively with other 

professionals in a team environment.   

 

About the Position: 

Under general direction, coordinates and performs complex secretarial and administrative support duties, 

including but not limited to reception, transcription of documents in established formats, administrative 

support to projects and programs, maintenance of student document filing and retrieval systems, private 

student records, and basic record keeping. Provides administrative support to District 

Superintendent/Principal, Business Manager. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 

● Plans, schedules, and performs a variety of secretarial and clerical duties in support of the District 

or school that integrates academic, student activity, or other assigned cluster/work teams. 

● Receives walk-in guests and telephone inquiries from a variety of individuals including students, 

parents, and administrators. Initiates and receives telephone calls, provides information and 

resolves matters as appropriate, or routes calls as necessary. 

● Process data, prepares and retrieves reports, maintains accurate record of attendance reports and 

produces reports in the Districts Student Information System. 

● Provide support to the District Business Manager: Processing Payroll for both End of the Month 

and T Cycle (Mid-Month), Review and Accuracy of staff timesheets as needed. 

● Responsible for CALPADS reporting and maintenance. 

● Contact for Substitute teacher requests, organizes folders. 

● Establishes and maintains filing systems on a variety of subject matters. Compiles information from 

various sources to produce or assist with internal and external reports.  

● Accesses and enters information to student and administrative databases.  

● Responsible for student enrollment into District and requests CUM folders from previous districts. 

● Prepares and expedites requests for inter/intra District transfers 



 

 

● Prepares, assembles, maintains and updates calendars, schedules, lists, manuals, directories, and 

handbooks for distribution and use by others. Prepares informational packets for others to use in 

presentations and meetings. 

● Prepares and types letters, memoranda, forms, reports, bulletins, handbooks, questionnaires, and 

documents with minimum direction.  

● Responds to requests for information of a specialized or confidential nature requiring the use of 

discretion and judgment in explaining regulations and procedures. 

● Orders, stores and issues office supplies. 

● Performs other duties as assigned that support the overall objective of the position. 

 

Qualifications: 

● Knowledge and Skills:  

The position requires in-depth knowledge of office practices, procedures and equipment, including 

filing systems, receptionist and telephone techniques, and letter and report writing sufficient to train 

other staff members. Must be skilled in using and troubleshooting various standard office machines. 

Requires well-developed skill using the English language, grammar, spelling, punctuation, 

proofreading/editing, to prepare professional, esthetic correspondence.   Requires sufficient human 

relations skills to present a positive image of the School, convey technical information to others, 

and use patience in dealing with a diverse population. 

● Abilities:  

Requires the ability to perform all of the duties of the position efficiently and in an open 

environment with interruptions and distractions. Must be able to perform clerical and secretarial 

work with speed and accuracy. Requires the ability to work cooperatively with staff, current and 

prospective students, external organizations, and the public using patience and courtesy. Requires 

the ability to maintain confidentiality of private and sensitive information. 

 Physical  Abilities: 

The position incumbent must be able to function indoors in an office environment engaged in 

work of primarily a sedentary nature. Requires ambulatory ability to sit for extended periods of 

time, to use microcomputers and peripheral equipment, accomplish other desktop work, and to 

move to various campus locations. Requires the ability to use near vision to read printed 

materials. Requires auditory ability to carry on conversations in person and over the phone. 

Requires the ability to retrieve work materials from overhead, waist, and ground level files. 

Requires manual and finger dexterity to write, use a pointing device and keyboard at an advanced 

rate, operate microcomputer, and to operate other standardized office equipment, requiring 

repetitive motions.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable a person with a 

disability to perform the essential function of the position. 

 Working Conditions:  

Work is performed indoors where minimal safety considerations exist. 

 Education and Experience:  

High school diploma or equivalent, and college-level coursework in a general business discipline; 

supplemented by four  (4) years  progressively responsible  experience providing administrative 

support in a school setting. Additional higher education may substitute for some experience. 

 Licenses and Certificates:  

May require a valid driver’s license. 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.12 Approve New Administrative Assistant Salary Schedule 



Sequoia Union Elementary School District
2020/2021

Confidential Salary Schedule
Administraive Assitant

Step Annual Salary As of 01/14/21 As of 07/01/2021 Proposed 
1 $12.76 13.05$               13.38$                 15.75$   
2 $13.41 13.72$               14.06$                 16.54$   
3 $14.08 14.40$               14.76$                 17.36$   
4 $14.78 15.12$               15.50$                 18.23$   
5 $15.52 15.88$               16.27$                 19.14$   
6 $16.29 16.66$               17.08$                 20.10$   
8 $17.97 18.38$               18.84$                 21.11$   
10 $19.54 19.99$               20.49$                 22.69$   
15 $20.52 20.99$               21.52$                 24.39$   

Amended: 1/14/2021 2.3% 7/1/2021 2.5%
7/1/2016 5.1%
7/1/2015 2.5%
3/12/2015 2.5%
3/17/2014 4.5%

Insurance  Benefits: 
Structure of Schedule: 5% between steps and 7.5%for Steps 10 and 15

Medical, Dental, Vision



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.13 Approve LVN Job Description 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

Licensed Vocational Nurse (LVN) 
Classified Confidential Salary Schedule 

 

About the Position: 

The LVN (under the direction of an RN contracted through TCOE or another agency) provides 

specialized physical health care services in a classroom setting, on field trips and/or on a bus. 

Services may include: medication administration, seizure monitoring, catheterization, gastric 

tube feeding, assisted oral feeding, toileting/diaper changing, physical movement, tracheotomy 

care, ventilator monitoring, 1:1 supervision, etc., based on each individual student’s need. 

Position is subject to potential exposure to communicable diseases and infectious bodily fluids 

and, therefore, recommended immunizations must be up-to-date. 

 

Essential Duties and Responsibilities: 

 Provides for emergency care of children and school personnel when illness or accidents occur 

at school in accordance with approved procedures established by the Tulare County 

Department of Public Health, Emergency First Aid Guidelines for California Schools, and the 

California School Nurse Organization. 

 Collaborates with the School Nurse on medication/treatment orders as ordered by physician, 

provides required medication/treatment for multiple students and adheres to schedules while 

performing other health related duties as directed. 

 Provides medically ordered specialized physical healthcare services as outlined in The Green 

Book: Guidelines for the Administration of Specialized Healthcare Services in California 

School (California School Nurses Organization –CSNO), Children and Youth Assisted by 

Medical Technology in Educational Settings Guidelines for Care, and within the scope of the 

California licensing board. 

 Assists in initiating and maintaining health and other related records. 

 Assists the School Nurse in Physical screening and other appraisal evaluations. 

 Assists in the school classroom setting in meeting the needs of the students and supervising 

classroom staff to assure safety of the students at all times. 

 Helps maintain a positive school health environment through open communication and 

teamwork. 

 Adheres to schedules and performs other health related duties as directed. 

 Performs other duties as assigned that support the overall objective of the position. 

 

 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

Qualifications: 

 Knowledge and Skills: Competent nursing skills and ability to administer care for the 

medically fragile or severely disabled child; ability to recognize health emergencies; 

possessing written word and computer skills for health record documentation; ability to 

communicate effectively to the School Nurse. Considerable knowledge of the principles and 

practices of child development is recommended. 

 Abilities: Must be able to demonstrate understanding, patience, and empathy of the special 

needs of their students, including the ability to recognize limitations of students. 

 Physical Abilities: While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently 

required to stand, walk, sit, use hands to handle or feel; reach with hands and arms; climb or 

balance; stop, kneel or crouch. Must frequesntly lift and/or move up to 10 poinds and 

occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Physical stamina to sit and/or stand for 

extended periods of time and ability to drive a vehicle. Requires good hand-eye coordination, 

visual depth perception and visual acuity to read words, numbers and prescription lables to 

administer medications and procedure directions. Requires clear speech and hearing acuity 

level to communicate in person and/or over the phone. Reasonable accommodations may be 

made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential functions of the position. 

 Education and Experience: Experience in a hospital, long term care facilty or out-patient 

setting; pediatric experience with children with disabilities is desirable. 

 Licenses and Certificates: Possession of a valid California LVN license, valid CPR and 

First Aid Certification are required. A valid California Driver’s license may be required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Approval: 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

 Small School, Big Heart  
 
23958 AVE 324/P.O. BOX 44260  PHONE: 559-564-2106 
LEMON COVE, CA 93244-4260   
 

 

 

 



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.14 Approve LVN Salary Schedule 



Sequoia Union Elementary School District
2021/2022

School Nurse-LVN
Salary Schedule

Step 1 25.01$   
Step 2 26.27$   
Step 3 27.53$   
Step 4 28.91$   
Step 5 30.39$   

Benefits: 

Total Days 180
Vacation 6.92
Holidays 8

Total Days 194.92

35,541.71$   
w/ Statutory 49,633.00$   

Proposed Pay at Step 5



Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.15 Approve Interdistrict Transfer Requests (In) 





Mr. Ken Horn 

Superintendent/Principal 

 

ACTION ITEMS 

 

8.16 Approve Interdistrict Transfer Requests (Out) 




	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21.pdf
	May 13, 2021 Regular Board Meeting Agenda
	Charter School Petition
	Draft 1 Charter Petition
	Draft 2 Charter Petition

	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Cover 6.1.docx
	Sequoia Union Superintendents Report for May 13 2021
	Cover 6.2.docx
	School Site Council Report for May 4 2021
	Cover 6.3.docx
	Parent Guild Report for November Board Meeting 11122020 (1)
	Cover 6.4.docx
	Expanded Learning Opportunities Summer School Report 05132021 (1)


	Cover 6.5
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	LCAP Committee Report 05132021
	Cover 6.6.docx
	Personnel Report 05132021
	Cover 6.7.docx
	CSBA 4033a-d Lactation Accommodation 05032021


	Cover 6.8
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Report on Savings Account on New Bus Purchase with Bus Quotes and Payment Plans 05132021
	Cover 6.9
	Business Report
	Business Department
	Agenda
	Attendance Report � �03/15/2021- 04/09/2021�10 School Days
	Comparison Attendance Report
	Cafeteria Report
	Vendor Payments
	April Payroll 
	Budget Report
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Bank Reconciliation Balances
	The Road Ahead
	Questions

	Cover 7.1
	ADA Charter
	Cover 7.2
	ADA District
	Cover 7.3
	Charter Budget Report
	Cover 7.4
	District Budget Report
	Cover 7.5
	Cafeteria Report
	Cover 7.6
	Payroll April
	Cover 7.7
	Vendor Payments April
	Cover 7.8
	Special Board Meeting Minutes March 25 2021 (1)
	Cover 7.9
	4.15.2021
	Cover 7.10
	APPROVAL OF ACTION ITEM 7.1 Approve Consent Items 05132021
	Cover 8.1


	SUESD Reimbursement Claim No. 12 Packet
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Complete Board Packet 5.13.21
	Cover 8.2
	School Innovations
	Cover 8.3 
	Deemed Obsolete Form (1)
	Sheet1

	Cover 8.4
	21.22 ERS Library Media Svcs Contract
	Cover 8.5
	Curriculum and Associates 1 year iReady Renewal Quote 05032021
	Cover 8.6
	21.22 Renaisance Subscription Renewal (1)
	Cover 8.7
	Board Revision Report 5.6.21
	Cover 8.8
	Sequoia Union Charter School Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant 05032021
	Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan
	Plan Descriptions
	Expenditure Plan
	Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions: Introduction
	Instructions: Plan Requirements
	Fiscal Requirements

	Instructions: Plan Descriptions
	A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan
	A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and support.
	A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed
	A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support

	Instructions: Expenditure Plan
	A description of how these funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds received by the LEA



	Cover 8.9
	Sequoia Union Elementary School District Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 05032021
	Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan
	Plan Descriptions
	Expenditure Plan
	Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan Instructions: Introduction
	Instructions: Plan Requirements
	Fiscal Requirements

	Instructions: Plan Descriptions
	A description of how parents, teachers, and school staff were involved in the development of the plan
	A description of how parents and guardians of students will be informed of the opportunities for supplemental instruction and support.
	A description of how students will be identified and the needs of students will be assessed
	A description of the LEA’s plan to provide supplemental instruction and support

	Instructions: Expenditure Plan
	A description of how these funds are being coordinated with other federal Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Funds received by the LEA



	Cover 8.10
	21.22
	Cover 8.11
	Admin Assistant. Proposed
	Cover 8.12
	Administrative Assistant Salary Schedule
	Sheet1

	Cover 8.13
	Sequoia Union LVN Job Description for Board Approval 05132021
	Cover 8.14
	School Nurse. Proposal
	Sheet1

	Cover 8.15
	Interdistrict IN for 2021-22 May 13 2021
	Cover 8.16
	Interdistrict Transfer Out for May 13 2021



